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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council,
Citizens of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado and the Financial Community:

We are pleased to transmit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
of the City of Black Hawk for the year ended December 31, 2007. This
submittal is in accordance with Colorado State Statutes and the City of Black
Hawk Charter provisions. This report of the financial condition of the City as of
December 31, 2007, and the activity which brought about that condition meets
the City Charter requirements as well as provides full financial disclosure in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The Finance Department prepared this report in conformance with standards of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the Government Finance Officers Association
(GFOA) and the Colorado State Auditor. Responsibility for both the accuracy
of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with the City’s management.

The purpose of the CAFR is to provide citizens, investors, grantor agencies and
other interested parties with reliable information concerning the financial
condition of the City. The City management believes the data as presented is
accurate in all material respects. The data is presented in a manner designed to
set forth fairly the financial position and results of City operations as measured
by the financial activity of its various funds. Also, all disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City’s financial
affairs have been included.

State law requires that the financial statements of the City of Black Hawk be
audited by independent certified public accountants selected by the City
Council. The independent auditing firm of Gordon, Hughes & Banks LLP,
whose report is included herein, has audited the basic financial statements and
related notes.

GAAP require that the City’s management provide a narrative introduction,
overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form
of a “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” (MD&A). This transmittal letter
should be read in conjunction with MD&A.

REPORTING ENTITY DEFINITION

The financial reporting entity, the City, includes all the funds of the primary
government as well as all of its component units. Additional financial
information concerning the blended component units may be obtained through
the Finance Department of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado.



PROFILE OF THE CITY

The City is a political subdivision of the State of Colorado which was incorporated on March11, 1864, under a
territorial charter, prior to the time Colorado became a state in 1876. The City is located in central Colorado in
Gilpin County, approximately 35 miles west of Denver at the intersection of state highways 119 and Black
Hawk Street The City is located at an altitude of 8,042 feet and covers an area of approximately three square
miles. Since 2001, upon the approval by the City’s residents of a home rule charter, the City has operated under
Colorado law as a home rule city. The City charter establishes the powers of the City and describes its system
of government.

Although the City had several thousand residents at its peak as a mining town in the late 1800’s, the population
decreased as the mines were depleted. Prior to the legalization of limited gaming in 1991, the City was
generally a seasonal residential area and tourist attraction. Since limited gaming began in 1991, the population
has decreased from approximately 227 in 1990 to around 100 residents today.

The City charter creates a Council-Manager form of government and establishes the City Council as the policy-
making legislative body of the City. The City council consists of six aldermen and a Mayor. The members of
the City council are elected at large for staggered four-year terms, and the Mayor is elected from the City at
large for a four-year term. The Mayor presides at all City council meetings and has the same power, rights and
privileges as an alderman, except the major shall not vote except in the case of a tie vote. The City council
currently meets on the second and fourth Wednesday of each month. Special meetings are held at the request of
the Mayor or any two aldermen.

The City provides a wide range of services to its residents including police protection, fire protection, public
works, parks, public improvements, planning and zoning, water and general administration. Sanitation services
are provided by the Black Hawk/Central City Sanitation District, gas and electric service is provided by Xcel
Energy, and telephone service is provided by Quest Communications.

Although the City has a small population, the daily population ranges from 10,000 — 15,000 per day, primarily
due to availability of gaming. Therefore, City staffing is much larger than that normally found in a small City.

LOCAL ECONOMY

The City’s economy relies almost 100% on gaming for its revenue streams. The level of gaming activity within
the City may be affected by, among other things, the amount of disposable income and entertainment
expenditures of individuals participating in gaming activities. The number of gaming devices operated within
the City is subject to, among other things:

e The availability of space within a constitutionally defined area in which gaming is legal.

e The continued availability of money’s to finance the capital investment necessary to acquire, improve,
construct or equip gaming establishments.

e The continued profitability of operating gaming establishments after the payment of winnings to
players, all applicable licenses, taxes and fess and capital and operation expenses.

Currently, the City has approximately 20 operating casinos with the largest ten accounting for 94% of device fee
revenues for the City. The four largest casinos generate about 50% of device fee revenues. The casinos are
continuing to expand, currently they make up over 1.5 million square feet, with the gaming area totaling about
232,000 square feet.
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There is competition for gaming revenues. Currently, limited gaming is authorized in only three cities in the
State, our City, Central City and Cripple Creek. Increases in the relative levels of gaming activity in the other
two existing gaming towns in the state, the introduction of gaming to any additional Colorado local governments
or the limiting of any fees imposed by the City on limited gaming may have a negative impact upon the
economy and property values of the City and fees and taxes generated by the City.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
Internal Control Structure

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting
data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and, (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

All accounting records for general governmental operations at the fund level are maintained on a modified
accrual basis with the revenues recorded when measurable and available, and expenditures recorded when the
services or goods are received and the liabilities incurred.

Cash Management

The City maintains a common checking account and investment pool with separate accounting for each fund.
Cash otherwise temporarily idle during the year was invested in money market accounts, the State of Colorado
investment pool, debt instruments of federal agencies and government securities.

Legislative Development

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, (often referred to as
TABOR) which has several limitations including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific
requirements of state and local governments. The amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation.
The City believes it is in compliance with the requirements of the amendment. However, the City has made
certain interpretations of the amendment’s Janguage in order to determine its compliance.

Awards and Acknowledgements

One objective measure of the quality of the City’s financial management is the City’s receipt of the annual
GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. The 2006 Certificate is the 1st annual
award received by the City. We believe that this 2007 CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this CAFR would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated service of the

Finance Department. Dana Wood, the Assistant to the City Manager for Finance and her accounting staff are to
be especially thanked for preparing this report.
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Finally, credit also must be given to the Mayor and City council for their unfailing support for maintaining the
highest standards of professional in the management of the City’s finances.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Lessner
City Manager
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440 Indiana Strect
Suite 200
Golden, CO 80401

303-986-2454
Toll free: 877-882-7929
Fax: 303-980-5029
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Honorable Mayor and

Board of Aldermen and City Manager
City of Black Hawk

Black Hawk, Colorado

Independent Auditors’ Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado, as of and for the year ended December
31, 2007, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Black
Hawk, Colorado’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado, as of
December 31, 2007, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 4D to the financial statements, certain errors were discovered
during the 2007 audit that resulted in a restatement of the government wide net assets and
a restatement of the governmental fund balances.

The accompanying required supplementary information such as Management’s
Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 14
and pages 49 through 53 are not a required part of the basic financial statements, but are

GOLDEN / DTC / SUMMIT COUNTY / GRAND JUNCTION / BOULDER / VAIL VALLEY

AN INDEPENDENT MEMBER OF THE BDO SEIDMAN ALLIANCE



Honorable Mayor and

Board of Aldermen and City Manager
City of Black Hawk

Black Hawk, Colorado

supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
primarily of inquiries of management regarding methods of measurement and

presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City of Black Hawk’s basic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements and the Local Highway Finance
Report are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and
the Local Highway Finance Report have been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Gondia, Wghas P dandis, L

Gordon, Hughes & Banks, LLP
Golden, Colorado

April 18, 2008



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Within this section of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado (the City) annual financial report, the City’s management is pleased
to provide this narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the calendar year ended December
31, 2007. The City’s financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial
statements, schedules and note disclosures following this section.

Note that in 2007, the City now reports both the Black Hawk Transportation Authority and the Black Hawk Business
Improvement District financial data within the City’s financial data. The data in this document has been restated in some
instances, to reflect these entities, where practical (i.e., primarily in the tables).

Financial Highlights
e The City’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $79,447,785 (net assets) for the calendar year reported.
e Total net assets are comprised of the following:

(1) Capital assets, net of related debt, of $53,110,191 include property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation,
and reduced for outstanding debt related to the purchase or construction of capital assets.

(2)  Net assets of $10,291,293 are restricted by constraints imposed from outside the City such as debt covenants,
grantors, laws, or regulations.

(3)  Unrestricted net assets of $16,046,301 represent the portion available to maintain the City’s continuing obligations
to citizens and creditors.

e The City’s governmental funds reported total ending fund balance of $23,004,456 this year. This compares to the prior
year restated ending fund balance of $15,573,135 showing an increase of $7,431,321 during the current year.

Unreserved fund balance of $17,390,324 at December 31, 2007 shows a $6,009,169 increase from the prior year.

e At the end of the current calendar year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was $9,950,863, or 54.3% of total
General Fund expenditures.

e The City received a dedication of a road with costs in excess of $11.6 million.

e Overall, the City continues to maintain a strong financial position.

The above financial highlights are explained in more detail in the “financial analysis” section of this document.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This Management Discussion and Analysis document introduces the City’s basic financial statements. The basic financial
statements include: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the basic
financial statements. The City also includes in this report additional information to supplement the basic financial
statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The City’s annual report includes two government-wide financial statements. These statements provide both long-term and

short-term information about the City's overall financial status. Financial reporting at this level uses a perspective similar to

that found in the private sector with its basis in accrual accounting and elimination or reclassification of activities between
funds.

The first of these government-wide statements is the Statement of Net Assets. This is the government-wide statement of
position presenting information that includes all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the difference reported as net assets.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City as
a whole is improving or deteriorating. Evaluation of the overall health of the City would extend to other nonfinancial factors
such as diversification of the taxpayer base or the condition of City infrastructure, in addition to the financial information
provided in this report.

The second government-wide statement is the Statement of Activities, which reports how the City’s net assets changed during
the cwrrent calendar year. All current year revenues and expenses are included regardless of when cash is received or paid.
An important purpose of the design of the statement of activities is to show the financial reliance of the City's distinct
activities or functions on revenues provided by the City's taxpayers.

Both government-wide financial statements distinguish governmental activities of the City that are principally supported by
gaming taxes and from business-type activities that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges. Governmental activities include general government, planning, public safety, and public works.
Business-type activities include the water system.

The government-wide financial statements are presented on pages 15 & 16 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements

A fund is an accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
City uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related laws and regulations. Within the basic financial
statements, fund financial statements focus on the City’s most significant funds rather than the City as a whole. Major funds
are separately reported while all others are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for
nonmajor funds is provided in the form of combining statements in a later section of this report.

The City has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds are reported in the fund financial statements and encompass the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the focus is very different with fund
statements providing a distinctive view of the City’s governmental funds. These statements report short-term fiscal
accountability focusing on the use of spendable resources and balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
year. They are useful in evaluating annual financing requirements of governmental programs and the commitment of
spendable resources for the near-term.

Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two perspectives may provide
insight into the long-term impact of short-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund operating statement provide a reconciliation to assist in understanding the differences between these two
perspectives.

The basic governmental fund financial statements are presented on pages 17 - 20 of this report.

Individual fund information for nonmajor governmental funds is found in combining statements in a later section of this
report.

The proprietary fund is reported in the fund financial statements and generally report water service for which the City
charges customers a fee. The City’s proprietary fund is classified as an enterprise fund. This enterprise fund essentially
encompasses the same functions reported as business-type activities in the government-wide statements.

The basic enterprise fund financial statements are presented on pages 21 - 24 of this report.

The fiduciary fund type is an agency fund which was used to hold monies that belong to Gilpin County. This fund was
closed by the end of the year. The comparative statement of fiduciary assets and liabilities is presented on page 25.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Noftes to the Basic Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full understanding of the government-
wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin on page 26 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary
information concerning the City's budget presentations. Budgetary comparison schedules are included as “required
supplementary information” for the general fund and the major special revenue funds. Budgetary comparison schedules for
all other governmental funds can be found in a later section of this report. These schedules demonstrate compliance with the
City’s adopted and final revised budget. These budget comparison schedules are presented on pages 49 - 53.

Supplementary Information

Combining and comparative individual statements and schedules for nonmajor funds are presented as supplementary
information in this report beginning on page 54.

Financial Analysis of the City as a Whole
The City’s net assets at calendar year-end are $79,447,785. The following table provides a summary of the City’s net assets:

Summary of Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
Restated Restated
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Assets:
Current assets $ 24816,715 $ 18,659,966 $ 4427939 § 1,826,445 $ 29244654 % 20,486,411
Other assets 435,392 549,071 515,796 572,955 951,188 1,122,026
Capital assets 53,551,747 42,921,746 22,790,440 21,231,806 76,342,187 64,153,552
Total assets 78,803,854 62,130,783 27,734,175 23,631,206 106,538,029 85,761,989
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 4,027,612 5,751,698 2,468,046 938,325 6,495,658 6,690,023
Long-term liabilities 6,922,433 8,964,751 13,672,153 14,401,575 20,594,586 23,366,326
Total liabilities 10,950,045 14,716,449 16,140,199 15,339,900 27,090,244 30,056,349
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of debt 44,818,459 39,998,733 8,291,732 6,845,299 53,110,191 46,844,032
Restricted 8,973,493 6,709,556 1,317,800 1,295,851 10,291,293 8,005,407
Unrestricted 14,061,857 (743,609) 1,984,444 150,157 16,046,301 (593,452)
Total net assets $ 67,853,809 $ 45,964,680 § 11,593,976 § 8291,307 § 79447,785 $ 542550987




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

In the above table, the 2007 governmental activities include two blended component units that were not reported in the 2006
data. The City continues to maintain a high current ratio. The current ratio compares current assets to current liabilities and
is an indication of the ability to pay current obligations. The current ratio for governmental activities is 6.2 to 1 as compared
to a restated 3.2.1 to 1 at December 31, 2006. The current ratio for the business type activities at December 31, 2007 is 1.8 to
1. At December 31, 2006, the business type activities reported more current liabilities than current assets. For the City

overall, the current ratio is 4.5 to 1 as compared to a restated 3.1 to 1 at December 31, 2006. These ratios are strong.

The City reported positive balances in net assets for both governmental and business-type activities. Net assets increased
$21,889,129 for governmental activities and increased by $3,302,669 for business-type activities. The City's overall financial
position improved during calendar year 2007.

Note that approximately 66.2% of the governmental activities’ net assets are tied up in capital. This compares to 75.9% at
December 31, 2006. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens. However, with business type
activities, the City has spent approximately 71.5% of its net assets on capital as compared to 82.6% at December 31, 2006.
Capital assets in the business-type activities also provide utility services, but they also generate revenues for this fund. 66.8%
of the City’s total net assets are included in capital assets as compared to 71.8% at December 31, 2006.

(This page continued on the subsequent page)
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

The following table provides a summary of the City’s changes in net assets:

Summary of Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Revenues:

Program:

Charges for services $ 864,381 § 868,821 $ 729,783 $ 699,648 $ 1,594,164 $§ 1,568,469

Operating grants 0,554,477 5,901,671 - - 6,554,477 5,901,671

Capital grants & contributions 12,070,480 - 1,110,941 27,356 13,181,421 27,356
General:

Taxes 11,880,819 13,506,672 - - 11,880,819 13,506,672

Intergovernmental 7,530,055 7,110,170 - - 7,530,055 7,110,170

Other 3,684,244 2,321,138 83,822 40,062 3,768,066 2,361,200
Total revenues 42,584,456 29,708,472 1,924,546 767,066 44,509,002 30,475,538
Program Expenses:

General government 3,578,935 7,084,813 - - 3,578,935 7,084,813

Planning 446,144 565,561 - - 446,144 565,561

Public safety 6,245,176 6,319,260 - - 6,245,176 6,319,260

Public works 5,177,834 3,991,812 - - 5,177,834 3,991,812

Interest 618,596 606,435 - - 618,596 606,435

Water - - 3,250,519 2,994,339 3,250,519 2,994,339
Total expenses 16,066,685 18,567,881 3,250,519 2,994,339 19,317,204 21,562,220
Excess (deficiency) 26,517,771 11,140,591 (1,325,973) (2,227,273) 25,191,798 8,913,318
Transfers (4,628,642) (3,104,995) 4,628,642 3,104,995 - -
Eminent domain settlement - (5,323,543) - - - (5,323,543)
Net changes in net assets 21,889,129 2,712,053 3,302,669 871,722 25,191,798 3,589,775
Beginning net assets 45,964,680 49,847,528 8,291,307 7,413,585 54,255,987 57,261,113
Restatement - (6,594,901) - - - (6,594,901)
Ending net assets $ 67,853,809 $ 45,964,680 $ 11,593,976 § 8291307 $ 79447,785 $ 54255987




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

This explanation has been restated to reflect the additions of the two blended component units. Gaming revenues provide the
City’s largest revenue stream. In 2007, the City recognized $8,930,631 in device taxes levied on gaming devices located
within the City’s casinos. This amount compares to $8,316,153 in 2006, or an increase of 7.4%. The City also received
$7,530,055 from the State of Colorado for their share of the state gaming tax. This amount compares to $7,110,170 in 2006.
Finally, the City received $4,216,831 from the State of Colorado for historical preservation. This amount compares to
$3,981,695 in 2006. In addition, the City relies on sales taxes to support governmental operations and capital. Sales taxes
provided just 4% of the City’s total governmental revenues as compared to 16.2% in 2006. This decrease relates to major
casino construction in 2006 that was not duplicated in 2007. Because of the City’s healthy financial position, we have been
able to earn $1,217,219 in interest earnings to support governmental activities as compared to $1,316,836 in 2006. Also, note
that program revenues in 2007 exceeded governmental operating expenses, due primarily to contributed infrastructure. In
2006, this percentage was only 26.6%. If we remove the contributed infrastructure from the calculation, program revenues
cover 45% of operating costs. This means that the government’s taxpayers and the City’s other general governmental
revenues (e.g., device taxes) fund 55% of the governmental activities as compared. As a result, the general economy and the
City businesses (i.e., primarily casinos) have a major impact on the City’s revenue streams.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
71% of the total costs relates to public safety and public works. Note that general government reported more program
revenues in 2007 than program costs. This revenue includes both historical preservation state revenue and special

assessments.

This table presents the cost of each of the City’s programs, including the net costs (i.e., total cost less revenues generated by
the activities). The net costs illustrate the financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of these functions.

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

The City’s only enterprise fund is the water fund. The City’s net assets at December 31, 2007, are $11,593,976 at December
31,2007 are $8,291,307 at December 31, 2006 and are $7,413,585 at December 31, 2005.

(This page continued on the subsequent page)



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

The following table compares the statements of net assets for the last three years:

Summary of Net Assets

Restated
December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Y% % %
Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount of Total
Assets:
Current assets $ 4,427,939 16% $ 1,826,445 7% $ 632,662 3%
Other noncurrent assets 515,796 2% 1,349,509 6% 393,433 2%
Capital assets 22,790,440 82% 21,231,807 87% 21,650,941 95%
Total assets 27,734,175 100% 24,407,761 101% 22,677,036 100%
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 2,468,046 15% 938,325 6% 906,978 6%
Noncurrent liabilities 13,672,153 85% 15,178,129 94% 14,356,473 94%
Total liabilities 16,140,199 100% 16,116,454 100% 15,263,451 100%
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of debt 8,291,732 72% 6,845,299 83% 7,074,561 95%
Restricted 1,317,800 11% 1,295,851 16% 544,240 7%
Unrestricted 1,984,444 17% 150,157 2% (205,216) -3%
Total net assets $ 11,593,976 100% $ 8,291,307 100% § 7413585 100%

(This page continued on the subsequent page)
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

The following table compares the water fund operations for the last three years:

Summary of Changes in Net Assets

2007 2006 2005
Business-type  Percentage Business-type Percentage  Business-type Percentage
Activities of Total Activities of Total Activities of Total
Revenues:
Charges for services: $ 729,783 379% $ 699,648 91.2% $ 536,025 79.0%
Capital contributions 1,110,941 57.7% 27,356 3.6% 118,856 17.5%
Investment earnings 83,822 4.4% 9,071 1.2% - 0.0%
Other - 0.0% 30,991 4.0% 23,956 3.5%
Total revenues 1,924 546 100.0% 767,066 100.0% 678,837 100.0%
Expenses:
Personal services 828,625 25.5% 778,535 26.0% 677,236 19.3%
Professional services 253,933 7.8% 252,204 8.4% 460,229 13.1%
General services 335,336 10.3% 174,910 5.8% 193,737 5.5%
Purchased services 6,586 0.2% 12,097 0.4% 15,315 0.4%
Program services 8,906 0.3% - 0.0% - 0.0%
Supplies 39,810 1.2% 48,382 1.6% 50,011 1.4%
Repairs and maintenance 22,087 0.7% 124,809 4.2% 212,795 6.1%
Capital outlay - non-capitalized 27,458 0.8% 136,740 4.6% 56,620 1.6%
Depreciation 799,878 24.6% 746,585 24.9% 842,375 24.1%
Amortization 171,403 5.3% 122,879 4.1% 44,024 1.3%
Interest 756,497 23.3% 597,198 19.9% 949,402 27.1%
Total expenses 3,250,519 100.0% 2,994,339 100.0% 3,501,744 100.0%
Excess (deficiency) (1,325,973) (2,227,273) (2,822,907)
Transfers 4,628,642 3,104,995 2,683,926
Net change 3,302,669 877,722 (138,981)
Beginning net assets 8,291,307 7,413,585 7,552,566
Ending net assets $ 11,593,976 $ 8,291,307 $ 7,413,585

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

2007 Analysis — Charges for services increased approximately $30,000 or 4.2% over 2006, relating primarily to increased
usage. Total operating expenses increased approximately $257, or 8.6% over 2006. Personal services increased
approximately $152,000 or 22%. The City had a vacant position for much of 2006, which was filled in 2007, and additional
overtime wages, causing most of this increase. General services increased substantially due to additional utility costs and an
increase in a variety of other expenses.

Professional services were down $208,025 as 2005 were unusually high. In 2006, the operating loss was down 9.3% from

2005. To cover the majority of the operating and total Josses, the City transferred in $3.1 million from the general fund to the
water fund
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
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2006 Analysis - Charges for services increased $163,623 or 30.5% over 2005. This increase relates to an update in the
amount billed to be consistent with the City code, resulting in approximately $10,000 more per month in billing. Total
operating expenses decreased $507,405 or 14.5% from 2005. Personal services increased $101,299 or 15%. The City had a
vacant position for much of 2006 resulting in an increase in overtime wages, causing part of this increase. Professional
services were down $208,025 as 2005 were unusually high. In 2006, the operating loss was down 9.3% from 2005. To cover
the majority of the operating and total losses, the City transferred in $3.1 million from the general fund to the water fund

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds
Governmental Funds

As discussed, governmental funds are reported in the fund statements with a short-term, inflow and outflow of spendable
resources focus. This information is useful in assessing resources available at the end of the year in comparison with
upcoming financing requirements. Governmental funds reported ending fund balances of $23,004,456 as compared to the
restated $15,573,135 at December 31, 2006. The majority of this increase relates to the general fund, or $3.5 million, again
the recovery of the eminent domain settlement for $2.2 million and to the historical preservation fund, or $2.7 million. Less
than $1 million was expended on capital outlay in 2007 in this latter fund.

Of this year-end total, $17,390,324 is unreserved indicating availability for continuing City service requirements. Legally
restricted fund balances (i.e., the reserved fund balances) include: $3,118,596 legally restricted to historical preservation,
$2,141,425 restricted to debt service and $354,111 set aside for emergencies.

The total ending fund balances of governmental funds show an increase of $7,431,321 or 47.7% from the prior year. This
compares to a restated $2,457,062 or 15.9% at December 31, 2006.

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund - The general fund is the City’s primary operating fund and the largest source of day-to-day service delivery.
The general fund’s fund balance increased by $3,557,528 or 52.7%. In calendar year 2006, the fund balance decreased
$447,564. Of course, the amount of fund balance is contingent upon the amount of transfers to other funds.

Total revenues increased about $1.4 million or just 7% in 2007 as compared to a 12.6% increase in 2006. Total taxes
decreased approximately $1.6 or 13.8%. The sales and use tax was down substantially or about $2.8 million. However, 2006
had an extraordinary amount of sales taxes, due to significant casino construction.

Device fee revenue increased $616,664 or 8.2%, as compared to a 6% increase in 2006. As mentioned elsewhere in this
document, miscellaneous revenue includes $2.2 million relating to the recovery of an eminent domain settlement paid in
2006.

Most other revenue streams were consistent with that of 2006.

Expenditures in total decreased $5.7 million dollars. In 2006, the City paid $5.3 for a settlement of eminent domain
proceeding.  As mentioned above, $2.2 million was recovered this year. Excluding this payment, expenditures were
approximately the same amount as those of 2006.

Expenditures in the City’s manager’s office decreased by about $400,000, primarily related to reduced legal fees.

Police costs increased just approximately $150,000 or just 4.5%. Most of the increase relates to normal salary increases. Fire
costs were approximately $120,000 less than 2006, primarily relating to personal services and less supply costs. Total public

works costs increased just 1.2%.

The general fund transferred $3,150,000 to the water fund for capital projects and $3.244,312 to the debt service fund to
retire debt.
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After transfers out to other funds, the fund balance still increased $.3.5 million over 2006. The ending unreserved fund
balance is considered very adequate, representing the equivalent of 54.3% of annual expenditures.

Historical Preservation Fund — During 2007, the City awarded historical preservation grants to City property owners
totaling $438,332, as compared to $2.1 million in 2006. The City expended approximately $924,313 on City owned
historical preservation projects as compared to $4.24 million in 2006. The City received a historical preservalion aid from
the state for $4.2 million. At December 31, 2007, the fund balance was a little over $3.1 million.

Transportation Authority Fund — This fund received device fees of $772,097 and charges for transportation services totaling
$491,792. This fund also received grant funds (o assist with the construction of a bus barn. In 2007, the City expended over
$1 million towards the bus barn. At December 31, 2007, this fund reported a fund balance of $165,291.

Business Improvement District Fund - This fund repocted property tax revenue of approximately $820 thousand and special
asscssment revenue of approximately $1.8 million.  This fund retived both their general obligation bonds and special
assessnient bonds totaling $1,715,000. At December 31, 2007, this fund reported a fund balance of $2,030,282.

Impact Fees Fund —In 2007, operations in this fund included the purchase of four vehicles and the fund reports fund balance
at the end of 2006 of approximately $3.2 million. This is consistent with the December 31, 2006 balance.

Budgetary Highlights

The General Fund ~ The general fund’s budget was amended during 2007. Note that the budget is adopted on a non-GAAP
budgetary basis, which means that capital assets acquired through capital leases are not reflected with the general fund’s
budget.

The City recognized $2.557,025 over the revenue budget, primarily relating to a recovery of an eminent domain settlement of
over $2.2 million, which was paid in 2006. The recovery of the settlement was not budgeted,

In total, the City realized 110% of the estimated revenues.

The total general government function was under spent by $807,286.  This under spending relates primarily to the
discretionary fund in the mayor and council’s budget.  All annual salary increases are budgeted within this function. In
addition, professional services costs within the City Manager’s office were below budget by about $275,000, primarily
relating to legal fees.

The total planning budget was under spent by $92,403 or 17%. This under spending relates primarily to personal services
(i.c., position vacancies) and professional services.

The police department under spent their budget by approximately $222,000, relating primarily to personal services (i.c.,
position vacancies). The fire department budget was under spent by about $104,000 primarily in personal services (i.e.,
position vacancies). The public works budget was under spent by approximately $666,000. Most of this overage, or
$388,000, refates to budgeted capital projects that were not undertaken, In addition, proflessional services were below budget
by $158,501, due to less architectural and engineering fees.

The City spent 86% of the appropriated final budget.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The City's investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, for governmental and business-type activities as of

December 31, 2007, was $53,551,748 and $22,790,440 respectively. The total increase in this net investment was 30% for
governmental activities and just a 4% decrease for business-type activitics. The overall increase was 20.2% for the City as a



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)

As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

City of Black Hawk, Colerado

whole. See Note 3-D for additional information about changes in capital assets during the calendar year and outstanding at

the end of the year. The following table provides a summary of capital asset activity.

Non-depreciable assets:
Land
Works of art and historical treasures
Water rights
Construction in progress

Total non-depreciable

Depreciable assets:
Buildings and improvements
Plant and equipment
Distribution system
Vehicles and equipment
Infrastructure

Total depreciable assets

Less accumulated depreciation

Book value - depreciable assets

Percentage depreciated

Book value - all assets

Capital Assets

Governmental Activities Business Activities Total
Restated Restated Restated

2007 20006 2007 2006 2007 2006
$ 12,736,164 § 12,485987 % - $ - $ 12,736,164 $ 12,485,987
1,082,141 875,676 - - 1,082,141 875,676
- - 3,392,590 1,243,180 3,392,590 1,243,180
3,647,618 3,179,303 121,827 444,959 6,948,748 3,624,262
17,465,923 16,540,966 3,514,417 1,688,139 20,980,340 18,229,105
16,132,989 16,132,989 - - 16,132,989 16,132,989
- - 20,295,269 20,232,817 20,295,269 20,232,817
- - 5,849,886 5,434,856 5,849,886 5,434,856
4,559,155 4,322,794 342,641 287,859 4,901,796 4,610,653
28,075,731 14,959,852 - - 28,075,731 14,959,852
48,767,875 35,415,635 26,487,796 25,955,532 75,255,671 61,371,167
12,682,050 11,048,701 7211,773 6,411,895 19,893,823 17,460,596
36,085,825 24,366,934 19,276,023 19,543,637 55,361,848 43 910,571
26% 31% 27% 25% 26% 28%
$ 53,551,748 § 40,907.900 $ 22,790,440 $ 21,231,776 $ 76.342.188 $ 62,139,676

At December 31, 2007, the depreciable capital assets for governmental activities were 26% depreciated. This compares
slightly below the December 31, 2006 percentage. This comparison indicates that the City is replacing its assets at almost the
same rate as they are depreciating which is a positive indicator.

With the City’s business type activities, only 27% of the asset values were depreciated at December 31, 2007 compared to

25% at December 31, 2006.

The major additions to the infrastructure account related to the completion of lower main street, of which the City spent
approximately $828,000 and the Isle of Capri casino expended approximately $11.8 million.

Long-term Debt

During the year, the City retired $2,080,000 of governmental activities outstanding bonds and leases. The business-type
activities retired $575,000 of outstanding bonds.
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The following table presents the outstanding debt at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

QOutstanding Borrowings

Governmental Business-type %
Activities Activities Totals Change
Restated Restated
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Capital leases $ 403,310 $ 616,335 - $ - $ 403,310  $ 616,335 -35%
Device fee

revenue bonds 2,028,250 2,118,250 14,986,750 15,561,750 17,015,000 17,680,000 -4%

General obligation bonds 1,425,000 1,625,000 2,170,000 2,540,000 3,595,000 4,165,000 -14%

Special assessment bonds 4,965,000 6,480,000 - - 4,965,000 6,480,000 -23%

Compensated absences 373,025 314,418 - 21,390 373,025 335,808 11%

Total $ 9194585 § 11,154,003 § 17,156,750 § 18,123,140 $ 26,351,335 $§ 29,277,143 -10%

See Note 3-F for additional information about the City’s long-term debt,

Economic Conditions Affecting the City

The City was incorporated in 1864 and is located in central Colorado in Gilpin County, approximately 35 miles west of the
City of Denver. The City has a population of only approximately 100. However in 1990, the City became one of three
Colorado cities in which limited gaming is permitted. As a result, the City must provide most of its services to a much higher
population base due to gaming. The City receives almost all of its revenue from gaming related sources.

The level of gaming activity with the City can be affected by the amount of disposal income and entertainment expenditures
of individuals participating in gaming activities. The number of gaming devices operated within the City is subject to:

e  The availability of space within a constitutionally defined are in which limited gaming is legal
e The continued availability of monies to finance the capital investment necessary to acquire, improve,

construct or equip gaming establishments

e The continued profitability of operating gaming establishments after the payment of winnings of players,
all applicable licenses, taxes and fees and capital and operation expenses.

The City monitors the gaming community very thoroughly to insure a stable revenue base.

Subsequent Events

In April 2008, the City issued $2,305,000 of general obligation water refunding bonds to refund the 1997 general obligation
water refunding bonds, totaling $2,170,000.

Contacting the City’s Financial Management
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances, comply with finance-related laws and
regulations, and demonstrate the City’s commitment to public accountability. If you have questions about this report or
would like to request additional information, contact the City Manager at the City, Post Office 17, Black Hawk, Colorado,

80432.



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2007

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3A) $  20,639.406 $ 3,053,829 $  23,693.235
Receivables:
Accounts 389,064 56,310 445,374
Property taxes 441,762 - 441,762
Other taxes 979,429 - 979,429
Inventory 120,743 - 120,743
Restricted assets 2,246,311 1,317.800 3.564.111
Total Current Assets 24,816,715 4.427.939 29.244.654
Noncurrent Assets
Deferred charges 435,392 515,796 951,188
Capital assets (Note 3D)
Nondepreciable 17,465,923 3,514,417 20,980,340
Depreciable, net 36,085,824 19,276,023 55,361,847
Total Noncurrent Assets 53,987,139 23,306,236 77.293.375
Total Assets 78.803.854 27,734,175 106.538.029
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 438,606 1,538,253 1,976,859
Accrued expenses 268,399 13,981 282,380
Retainage payable 92,355 - 92,355
Accrued interest payable 29.473 63,701 93,174
Unearned revenue 449,422 - 449422
Deposits payable 563,477 - 563.477
Compensated absences payable 75,005 5,111 80,116
Capital leases payable 222,875 - 222,875
General obligation bonds payable 210,000 385,000 595,000
Special assessment bonds payable [,585.000 - 1,585,000
Revenue bonds payable 93,000 462.000 555.000
Total Current Liabilities 4.027.612 2.468.046 6.495.658
Long-Term Liabilities (net of current portion): (Note 3F)
Compensated absences payable 300,020 20,445 320,465
Capital leases payable 180,435 - 180,435
General obligation bonds payable 1,201,534 1,624,344 2,825,878
Special assessment bonds payable 3,330,800 - 3,330,800
Revenue bonds payable 1,909,644 12.027.364 13,937,008
Total Long-term Liabilities 6,922,433 13.672.153 20.594.586
Total Liabilities 10,950,043 16.140,199 27.090.244
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt (Note 31) 44,818,459 8,291,732 53,110,191
Restricted for:
Capital projects 3221414 - 3221414
Debt service 2,141,425 1,317,800 3,459,225
Historical preservation 3,118,596 - 3,118,596
Emergencies 354,111 - 354,111
Other program purposes 137.947 - 137,947
Unrestricted 14.061,837 1,934,444 16.046.301
Total Net Assets § 67,853,809 $ 11593976 $  79.447.785

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

15



9L

SIUOIDIE}S [eroutuy dI1stq oY 0} saj0u Sutkuedioaor 00

S8LLYY 6L S 9L6°€6S T S 608°€58°L9 $ ABIA JO pUF SIISSY JON
L86°SSTPS LOE16T'8 089°v96°SH (ay 230N) po1eIsAY SV - 83X jo Suruuisag SISV AN
86L°161°ST 699°T0¢°¢ 6C1°688°17 SJRSSY JoN U1 dgury)
- r9°8T9°Y (Tr9°829'%) LREIELANY
0P6°8L1°€T 7T8°¢8 811°660°¢T SANUIAINY [L.OUD) [BI0],
STO'LSS'T - §TOLSST SNOAUR[JROSTA]
1701121 7788 61T°LTI SBUIIED JUOUISAU]
SSO0ES'L - £0'0£S°L Sunwed - feuswuIoA0gIau]
96181 - 96181 SOXE} IO
8EE°SHT - 8EESHI soxe) asIyouRL]
1€9°0€6°8 - 1€9°0€6'8 SAXE] 99] 931A3(
T6L'Y8 - T6L'b8 soxe} 95pLIq pur peoy
8S0°1L81 - 8S0°1L8°1 SIXE] O8N purL Sa[RS
P8 0E8 - FHR0ES soxw diysioumo sy1oads pue Aadoryg
SINUIAIY [LIUID)
8S8°TI0°T (S6L°60¥°1) £59°7TH¢ 1P 181°¢1 $ LLY'$SS™Y S PO P6S 1 $ POT LI 61 S
(S6L°60t°1) (S6L°60t™ 1) - I56°011°1 - €8L°6TL 61$°0ST°€
£59°TTy'C - €59°TTP'C 08%°0L0TT LLY'PSS 9 18€°p98 $89°990°91
(965°819) - (965°819) - - - 965819
£89°L26'9 - £89°L76'9 08%°0L0°T] 668°6 8€1°6T PESLLT'S
(119°002°9) - (119°002°9) - - S9S“bp 9L1SHZ'9
(6+8°997) - (6¥8°992) - - S6T'6LI Pr19Ft
970°185°¢ S - S 970°185°¢ S - $ 8LSHHS 9 S £8€°S19 S SE6°8LS'E S
fejo] SINIAIOY SINIALY suonnqLIuo)) pue }sa.93uf pue SI[BG pUE SIINAG SIsuAdXTY

adA ] -ssoursng

[EIUIUIUAIA0D)

JUIWLIIAOY) ALBWIL

syueaq ende)

suonnqgLIuo)
‘syuean SugeradQ

10 sadaeyn

$JASSY JON UI SISURYD) PUL INUIAIY (osuadxy) JON

SINUIADY WEBIBOIJ

JDUNLIIA0D AIRWLI{ - [210],

1a1epm
1SINIAY AdA L -ssaursng

SIJANOY [EIUDUINLIDAOS) [B10]

159191U]

SYI0M 21qnd

Koges o11qng

3uruue|d

JUSWILIDAOS [RIauD0)

SIIANIY [LIUIUIULIIACH)

JUIWUIIA0D) LICHILL ]
WRIS01J/U0oIUN §

L00T ‘[ € 42qua0a(q papusy svaf aiyl 40,

Sapanay fo juamaing

OPBIOIO]) “YMUH WIrg J0 A1)



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Receivables:
Accounts
Property taxes
Other taxes
[uterfund
Inventory

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Grant tax payable
Retainage payable
Accrued expenditures
[nterfund payable
Deposits payable
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for:
Emergencies
Debt service
Historical preservation
Unreserved:
Undesignated, reported in:
General fund
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Batances

Business Other Total
Historic Transportation Improvement Impact Governmental Governmental

General Preservation Authority District Fee Funds TFunds
$ 9,809,707 $ 3349352 S 297859 § - S 3221414 § 3,961,074 $ 20,639,406
- - - 2,043,486 - 202,825 2,246,311
27,708 - 355,208 6,148 - - 389,004
10,162 - - 431,600 - 441,762
979,429 - - - - - 979,429
318,102 - - - - - 318,102
62,292 - 58,451 - - - 120.743
S 11,207.400 $ 3349352 § 711518 8 2.481.234 $ 3221414 5 4.163.899 $ 25134817
N 162,768 $ 114,689 § 141,797 % 19,352 b - $ - N 438,606
- 110,040 - - - - 110,040
- 6,027 86,328 - - - 92,355
158,359 - - - - - 158,359
- - 318,102 - - - 318,102
563,477 - - - - 563,477
17.822 - - 431.600 - - 449,422
902,426 230.756 546,227 450,952 - - 2,130,361
354,111 - - - - - 354,111
- - - - - 2,141,425 2,141,425
- 3,118,596 - - - - 3,118,596
9,950,863 - - - - - 9,950,863
- - 165,291 2,030,282 - 137,947 2,333,520
- - - - 3.221.414 1,884,527 5,105.941
10,304,974 3,118,596 165,291 2,030,282 3221414 4.163.899 23,004,456
$ 11207400 $ 3349352 § 711,518 5 2.481.234 S 3221414 $  4.163.899 $ 25134817

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2007

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 23,004,456
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds.
Cost of capital assets $ 66,233,799
Less accumulated depreciation (12,682,051) 53,551,748
Interfund receivables and payables between governmental funds are reported on the
governmental fund's balance sheet but eliminated on the government-wide statement of
net assets.
Interfund receivables $ (318,102)
Interfund payables 318,102 -
Bond premiums, discounts, refundings and issuance costs are reported as other
financing sources and uses and expenditures in the governmental fund financial
statements but capitalized on the government-wide statement of net assets. 523,663
Liabilities not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in
the governmental fund balance sheets but are reported on the government-wide
statement of net assets.
Revenue bonds 3 (2,028,250)
General obligation bonds (1,425,000)
Special assessment bonds (4,965,000)
Capital leases (403,310)
Accrued interst (29,473)
Compensated absences (375,025) (9,226,058)
Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 67,853,809

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Business Other Total
Historic Transportation Improvement Tmpact Governmentat Governmental
Geaeral Preservation Authority District Fee Funds Funds

Revenues
Taxes $ 10,281,177 S - s 772,097 § 820,249 - ) - $ 11,873,523
Special assessments - - - 1,840,892 - - 1,840,892
Intergovernmental 7,547,250 4,216,831 485,731 - - 1,124 12,250,936
Licenses and permits 131,528 - - - - - 131,528
Charges for services 95,769 - 491,792 - - 100,727 688,288
Impact fees - - - - 14,644 - 14,644
Fines and forfeitures 29,921 - - - - 29921
Sale of houses - - - - - - -
[nvestment eamnings 649,758 81,465 27,207 13,271 166,243 89,275 1,127,219
Miscellancous 2,557,025 - - - - - 2,357,025
Total Revenues 21.292.428 4.298.296 1,776.827 2774412 180.887 191.126 30,313,976
Expenditures
Current:

General government 2,416,344 438,332 - 310,431 - - 3,165,107

Planning 446,488 - - - - - 446,488

Public safety 6,051,813 - - - - - 6,051,813

Public works 2,650,942 - 1,177,475 - - - 3828417
Capital Outlay 924,313 1,060,109 - 113,738 70,860 2,169,020
Debt Service:

Principal retirement 213,025 - - 1,715,000 - 370,000

Interest and fiscal charges 25.077 - - 362810 - 107.256
Total Expenditures 11.803.689 1,362,643 2.237.584 2.388,241 113,738 548.116 18.454.013
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 9.488.739 2.935.651 (460.757) 386,171 67.149 (356.990) 12.059.963
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 463,101 - 19,182 - - 3,244,312 3,726,595
Transfers out (6.394.310) (225.000) (238.101) - - (1.497.824) (8.355.237)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5.931.211) (225.000) (218,919 - - .746.488 (4.628.642)
Net Change in Fund Balances 3,557,528 2,710,651 (679,676) 386,171 67,149 1,389,498 7,431,321
Fund Balances Beginning of Year - Restated 6.747.446 407,945 844.967 1.644.111 3.154.263 2.774.401 15.573.135
TFund Balances End of Year S 10.304974 S 3118596 8 165.291 § 2030282 3.221.414 $ 4.163.899 S 23.004.456

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Government-wide Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Net Changes In Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures on the governmental fund type
operating statement. However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capitalized capital outlay in the current period.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlay

To write off the book value of capitalized construction in progress amounts on projects
discontinued in 2007.

Casino contributed infrastructure and other contributions are reported as revenue on the
government-wide statement of activities but not reported in the governmental funds.

Accrued interest is reported in the statement of activities, but does not require the use of financial
resources and therefore are not reported as reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Liability @ 12/31/07
Liability @ 12/31/06

Deferred bond issue related costs are reported in the governmental fund's operating statement
because these transactions require the use of current financial resources but are not capitalized on
the government-wide statement of net assets.

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Compensated absences are reported in the government-wide statement of activities, but do not

require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Liability @ 12/31/07
Liability @ 12/31/06

Change In Net Assets of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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$ 7431321

$ (1,766,451)
2,055,893 289,442
(16,075)
12,070,480

$ (29,473)
39,769 10,296
(133,753)
2,298,025

$  (375,025)
314,418 (60,607)

$ 21,889,129



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Water Fund
Comparative Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2007 and 2006

2007 2006

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 3,053,829 $ 489,127

Accounts receivable 56,310 30,210

Interfund - 541

Prepaid items - 10,716
Total Current Assets 3,110,139 530,594
Noncurrent Assets:

Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,317,800 1,295,851
Deferred charges 515,796 572,955
Capital assets:

Nondepreciable 3,514,417 1,688,139

Depreciable, net 19,276,023 19,543,667

Total Noncurrent Assets 24,624,036 23,100,612
Total Assets 27,734,175 23,631,206
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,538,253 83,752
Accrued expenses 13,981 11,876
Interfund payable - 114,274
Compensated absences payable 5,111 4,278
General obligation bonds payable 385,000 370,000
Total Current Liabilities 1,942,345 584,180
Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
Revenue bonds payable 462,000 205,000
Accrued interest payable 63,701 147,145
Customer deposits - 2,000
Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 525,701 354,145
Long-Term Liabilities (net of current portion):
Compensated absences payable 20,445 17,112
General obligation bonds payable 1,624,344 2,170,000
Revenue bonds payable 12,027,364 12,214,462
Total Long-Term Liabilities 13,672,153 14,401,574
Total Liabilities 16,140,199 15,339,899
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 8,291,732 6,845,299
Restricted for revenue bonds 1,317,800 1,295,851
Unrestricted 1,984,444 150,157
Total Net Assets 3 11,593,976 $ 8,291,307

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Water Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Operating Revenues
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Personal services

Professional services

General services

Program services

Purchased services

Supplies

Repairs and maintenance
Capital outlay - non-capitalized
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest and fiscal charges

Investment earnings

Amortization

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

(Loss) Before Capital Contributions and Transfers In

Capital contributions
Transfers in

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

2007 2006

$ 729,783 § 699,648
- 30,991

729,783 730,639

828,625 778,535

253,933 252,204

335,336 174,910

6,586 -

8,906 12,097

39,810 48,382

22,087 124,809

27,458 136,740

799,878 746,585
2,322,619 2,274.262
(1,592,836) (1,543,623)
(756,497) (597,198)

83,822 9,071
(171,403) (122,879)
(844,078) (711,006)
(2,436,914) (2,254,629)
1,110,941 27,356
4,628,642 3,104,995
3,302,669 877,722
8,291,307 7413,585

$ 11,593,976  $ 8,291,307
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Water Fund

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers
Cash payments for personal services
Cash payments for goods and services

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Increase (decrease) in interfund loan payable
Decreaser in interfund receivable
Transfers in

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions
Principal paid on bonds
Interest paid on bonds
Payments for capital acquisitions

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment earnings

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year

Reconciliation to Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

23

2007 2006
701,683 % 776,033
(813,743) (774,305)

762,490 (801,828)
650,430 (800,100)
(114,274) 60,052
541 -
4,628,642 3,104,995
4,514,909 3,165,047
1,110,941 27356
(575,000) (378,750)
(839,941) (454,437)
(709,100) (327,449)
(1,013,100) (1,133,280)
83,822 9,071
4,236,061 1,240,738
1,784,978 544240
6,021,039 § 1,784,978
3,053,829 $ 489,127
1,317,800 1,295,851
4371,629  $ 1,784,978




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Water Fund
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

(continued)
2007 2006
Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash
(Used in) Operating Activities
Operating (Loss) 3 (1,592,836) % (1,543,623)
Adjustments:
Depreciation 799,878 746,585
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts receivable (26,100) 45394
Prepaid items 10,716 2,102
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,454,501 (53,884)
Accrued expenses 2,105 1,198
Customer deposits (2,000) -
Compensated absences payable 4,166 2,128
Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities $ 650,430 3 (800,100)
Noncash Capital Activities:
Issuance of refunding debt including premium 3 - § 12,419,214
Repayment of refunded debt - 11,930,000
Bond issuance costs and refunding differences - 773,214

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Comparative Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilites
Agency Fund
December 31, 2007 and 2006

2007 2006
Assets
Investments 3 - $ 5,421,034
Liabilities
Due to the county $ - $ 5,421,034

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

The City of Black Hawk, Colorado (the “City”) became a home rule city January 16, 2001, as authorized by Article 20 of the
Colorado State Constitution. Prior to that date, the City functioned as a territorial charter city. A City Aldermen/Manager
form of government governs the City with a Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The city aldermen appoint the City manager.
The City provides the following services: public safety, street maintenance, public improvements, culture-recreation,
planning and zoning, water services and general administration.

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) as applied to governments. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting. The City also applies Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and
business-type activities at the government-wide financial reporting level and to its enterprise fund at the fund reporting level,
provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

The most significant of the City’s accounting policies are described below.
1-4. Reporting Entity

The reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements are not misleading. The primary government of the City consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the City. For the City, this entity includes the legal entity
of the City and two blended component units.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the City is financially accountable. The City is financially
accountable for an organization if the City appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board and (1) the City is
able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organizations; or (2) the City is legally
entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the City is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the
responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the City is obligated for the debt
of the organization. Component units also may include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the City in that the City
approves the budget, levies their taxes or issues their debt.

Brief descriptions of the blended component units follow:

Black Hawk Business Improvement District (the District) — The District was created by ordinance passed by the City’s
Board of Alderman on July 26, 1995. The purpose of the District is to construct public improvements for gaming and
commercial inferests within the City. A board of directors, appointed by the City’s Board of Alderman, governs the District.
The District does not issue separate financial statements.

Black Hawk Transportation Authority (the Authority) — The Authority was created by an intergovernmental agreement
between the Authority and the City. The purpose of the Authority is to affect the planning and development of transportation
resource systems and facilities to provide public transportation, parking and all related services. The Authority is governed
by a three member Board of Directors of which one member is appointed by the District, one member by the City of Central
City with the City’s Board of Alderman appointing the balance of the members. The Authority does not issue separate
financial statements.

Black Hawk Urban Renewal Authority (Renewal Authority) — The Renewal Authority was created by resolution passed by
the City’s Board of Alderman in July 2007. The purpose of the Renewal Authority is to develop urban renewal projects. The
Board of Alderman serves as the Renewal Authority’s governing board. The Authority does not issue separate financial
statements. During 2007, the Renewal Authority had no financial activity.
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Noftes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

1-B. Basis of Presentation

The City’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a statement of net assets and a
statement of activities and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements include a statement of net assets and a
statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole. The primary government and
the component units are presented separately within these financial statements with the focus on the primary government.

Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally supported by taxes and
- grants and the City’s general revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with charges for
services to external customers.

The statement of net assets presents the financial position of the governmental and business-type activities of the City and it’s
discretely presented component units at year-end.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of the
City’s governmental activities and for each identifiable activity of the business-type activities of the City. Direct expenses
are those that are specifically associated with a function and therefore clearly identifiable to that particular function. The City
does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly connected with the
functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more
than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues
include: (1) charges for services which report fees and other charges for services to users of the City's services and fines; (2)
operating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities including restricted investment earnings; and (3)
capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues
are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. For identifying the function to which the program
revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges for services is which function generates the revenue. For grants and
contributions, the determining factor is to which function the revenues are restricted.

Other revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues of the City, primarily
taxes. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function
and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

Fund Financial Statements - During the year, the City segregates transactions related to certain City functions or activities
in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund financial statements are
designed to present financial information of the City at this more detailed level. Fund financial statements are provided for
governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds.

Major individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported in separate columns.

Fund Accounting - The City uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is a fiscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The City uses three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Government funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or
must be used. Fund liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be liquidated. The City reports the
difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities as fund balance. The following are the City's major
governmental funds:
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

General Fund — The general fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund. The general fund’s fund balance is available to the City for any purpose
provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of the State of Colorado.

Historical Preservation Fund — This fund accounts for the various historic preservation programs of the
City, which are primarily funded through gaming revenues received from the State of Colorado.

Impact Fee Fund — This fund accounts for the parking and related projects of the City which are funded
through an impact fee collected from new developments within the City.

Transportation Authority Fund — This fund accounts for transportation services provided within Gilpin,
primarily to and from casinos.

Business Improvement District Fund — This fund accounts for marketing and the construction of public
improvements to the casinos.

The Proprietary Fund - Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position and cash flows. The City’s proprietary fund is classified as a major enterprise fund.

Water Fund — This fund accounts for the operations of the City’s water system.

Fiduciary Fund — The City’s fiduciary fund is an agency fund that accounts for the temporary holding funds for
Gilpin County for investment purposes. The agency fund is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and does
not involve measurement of results of operations. This fund was closed in 2007.

1-C. Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the City are included on the
statement of net assets. The statement of activities reports revenues and expenses.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach
differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the governmental fund statements.

Like the government-wide statements, the proprietary fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus on both financial reporting levels and the fiduciary fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
at the fund reporting level. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
statements of net assets. The statements of changes in fund net assets present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (ie.,
expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the City finances and meets the
cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

1-D. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. At the fund reporting
level, the governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. The proprietary fund uses the accrual basis of
accounting at both reporting levels. The fiduciary fund uses the accrual basis of accounting at the fund reporting level.
Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of
deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenues — Exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives
essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis,
revenue is recorded when the exchange takes place and in the calendar year in which the resources are measurable and
become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be
collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current calendar year. For the City, the phrase “available
for exchange transactions” means expected to be received within 60 days of year-end.

Revenues - Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions in which the City receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, specific ownership taxes, sales taxes, device fees, grants, and
contributions. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes and specific ownership taxes is recognized in the calendar
year for which the taxes are levied. (Note 3-C) Property taxes are assessed in one year for the subsequent years’ budget.
Recognition for the levy made in 2007 is revenue for the 2008 budget year. Therefore, a property tax receivable and a
liability of an equal amount are reported as “unearned revenue” on the government-wide statement of net assets and as
deferred revenue at the fund financial reporting level. Sales taxes are recognized in the year, in which the underlying event
takes place (i.e., the calendar year in which the sale takes place).

Revenue from grants and contributions is recognized in the calendar year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be
used or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the City must provide local resources to be used
for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement
basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions also must be available (i.e., collected within 60
days) before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be susceptible to accrual: property taxes,
sales taxes, device taxes and federal and state grants.

Deferred/Unearned Revenue - Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have
been satisfied.

On governmentat fund financial statements (i.e., on the modified accrual basis), receivables that will not be collected within
the available period have been reported as deferred revenue (i.e., they are measurable but not available) rather than as
revenue.

Property taxes receivable not collected within 60 days of year-end have been recorded as deferred revenue. Since property
taxes are levied in December (i.e., there is a legal claim) for the next calendar year’s operations, the total levy is reported as

taxes receivable and deferred revenue as December 31, 2007.

Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility requirements are met (e.g., cash advances) also are recorded as
deferred revenue.

Deferred revenue is reclassified as “unearned revenue” on the government-wide statement of net assets.
Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. On the

modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund Hability is
incurred and due, if measurable.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
1-E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity
1-E-1 Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash balances of most City funds are pooled and invested. Interest earned from investments purchased with pooled cash is
allocated to each fund based on the fund's average equity balance in the pooled fund. For the purpose of the statement of
cash flows, the City considers cash and cash equivalents to include amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term
investments with a maturity date within three months of the date acquired by the City.

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices.
Colorado law authorizes the City to invest in the following type of obligations:

e  Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agency securities.

e  Certain international agency securities.

e  General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities.

e Bankers' acceptances of certain banks.

o Commercial paper limited to securities with highest rating category by at least one nationally recognized rating
agency at time of purchase.

e  Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities.

e  Certain money market funds.

¢  Guaranteed investment contracts.

e Local government investment pools.

1-E-2 Receivables

All trade and property tax receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles, where applicable. Unbilled water
charges are accrued as receivables and revenue at December 31, 2007.

1-E-3 Interfund Balances

On the fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term transactions or interfund loans are
classified as "interfund receivables/interfund payables." These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type
activities columns of the statement of net assets, except for any net residual amounts due between governmental and
business-type activities, which are reclassified and presented as internal balances.

1-E-4 Consumable Inventory

On the government-wide financial statements, inventories are presented at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out
basis and are expensed when used (i.e., the consumption method).

On the fund financial statements, inventories of governmental funds are stated at cost while the inventories of enterprise fund
are stated at the lower of cost or market. For all funds, cost is determined on a first-in, first-out basis. The cost of inventory
items is recorded as an expenditure in the governmental fund types when consumed. Inventories of the enterprise fund are
expensed when consumed.

These inventories consist primarily of fuel and public works parts.

1-E-5 Restricted Assets

Cash and investments are restricted for debt service applicable to various debt obligations.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
1-E-6 Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary fund. These assets
generally result from expenditures in governmental funds. The City reports these assets in the governmental activities
column of the government-wide statement of net assets but does not report these assets in the City fund financial statements.
Capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund are reported both in the business-type activities column of the government-wide
statement of net assets and in the enterprise fund’s statement of net assets.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
year. Donated capital assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The City maintains a
capitalization threshold of five thousand dollars for all capital assets other than land. All land is recorded, without regard to
its cost. The City’s reported infrastructure consists of drainage structures, retaining walls and street lighting. Improvements
to capital assets are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend an asset’s life are expensed. Interest incurred during the construction of capital assets utilized by the
enterprise fund is capitalized.

The City capitalizes the cost of water rights, which includes the acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the
development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are not amortized. All other costs,
including costs incurred for the protection of those rights, are expensed.

The City capitalizes works of art and historical treasures, consisting primarily of statues and sculptures. These works are not
depreciated since they are inexhaustible.

All reported capital assets are depreciated except for land, water rights, works of art and historical treasures and construction
in progress. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Useful lives for
infrastructure were estimated based on the City’s historical records of necessary improvements and replacement.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Estimated Lives

Governmental  Business-type

Asset Class Activities Activities
Buildings and improvements 25 -40 Years -
Vehicles and equipment 5-20 Years 5-20 Years
General government infrastructure 15-25 Years -
Water plant and equipment - 40 Years
Water distribution system - 10 - 30 Years

At the inception of capital leases at the governmental fund reporting level, expenditures and an “other financing source” of an
equal amount are reported at the net present value of future minimum lease payments.

1-E-7 Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the employees' rights to receive compensation are
attributable to services already rendered and it is probable that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits
through paid time off or some other means.

Sick leave benefits do not vest.

All compensated absence liabilities include salary-related payments, where applicable.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The total compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. The proprietary fund
reports the total compensated liability in this fund at the fund reporting level. Governmental funds report the compensated
absence liability at the fund reporting level only “when due.”

1-E-8 Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations
All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full
from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the these funds. However, compensated absences that will be
paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are “due
for payment” during the current year. Bonds and capital leases are recognized as a liability in the governmental fund
financial statements when due.

1-E-9 Bond Premiums, Discounts, Refunding Differences and Issuance Costs

On the government-wide statement of net assets and the proprietary fund type statement of net assets, unamortized bond
premiums and discounts and unamortized bond refunding differences are netted against bonds payable. Unamortized bond
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges. On the government-wide and proprietary fund type statement of activities,
bond premiums and discounts and bond issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bond refunding differences are amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunding debt or
refunded debt.

At the governmental fund reporting level, bond premiums and discounts are reported as other financing sources and uses,
separately from the face amount of the bonds issued. Bond issuance costs are reported as an expenditure.

1-E-10 Fund Equity

Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as “fund balance.” Fund equity for all other
reporting is classified as “net assets.”

Fund Balance — Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the current assets and current liabilities. The City
reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent
available, spendable resources and therefore are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance
indicates that portion of fund balance that is available for appropriation in future periods. Designations are management’s
intent to set aside unreserved fund balances for specific uses.

Net Assets - Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. The “net assets” invested in capital assets, net
of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets (i.e., the unspent portion). This net asset
amount also is adjusted by any bond issuance deferred amounts. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. All other net assets are reported as unrestricted.

The City applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
net assets are available.

1-E-11 Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses
Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the
City, these revenues are charges for services for providing water. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide

the water services. All other revenues and expenses are considered nonoperating including investment earnings, interest
expense and amortization.
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Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
1-E-12 Contributions of Capital

Contributions of capital in proprietary fund financial statements arise from outside contributions of capital assets, system
develop fees or from grants or outside contributions of resources restricted to capital acquisition and construction (e.g., water
lines).

I-E-13 Device Fees Tax

The City adopted an ordinance imposing an occupational tax (i.e., a device fee) on gaming devices used within the City. The
fee is paid on all gaming devices for which the State of Colorado has issued a device tax stamp. The City annual device fee
tax is $750 per device. The annual transportation device tax is $77 per device. The annual business improvement district tax
1s $89 per device.

I-E-14 Impact Fees
The City imposes two types of impact fees.

Parking Impact Fees — The City imposes a parking impact fee, charged to developers at the time of application for a building
permit. The fee is levied to aid the development of additional parking facilities. The fee is $2,000 for each required parking
space based upon various factors included in the ordinance. Parking impact fees not expended or encumbered within ten
years from the date of collection are refunded.

Fire and Police Impact Fees - The City imposes a fire and police impact fee, charged to developers at the time of application
for a building permit. The fee is levied for the acquisition of facilities and equipment for public safety. The fees are based
upon the type and size of the development. These impact fees not expended or encumbered within six years from the date of
collection are refunded.

1-E-15 Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the
purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-
operating revenues/expenses section in the proprietary fund. Repayments from funds responsible for particular
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements (i.e., they are
netted).

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statement of activities are reported as
general revenues. Transfers between funds reported in the governmental activities column are eliminated.

1-E-16 Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP in the United States, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results may differ from those estimates.

1-E-17 Comparative Data
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual funds in the fund financial statements in

order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position and operations of these funds. Also, certain
amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified to be consistent with the current year’s presentation.

1-E-18 — Related Parties

The Mayor and Board of Alderman and resident City employees may receive historical preservation grants to restore their
personal property in accordance with City policy and State Statutes.
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Note 2 — Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

2-A.  Budgetary Information — The City adopts an annual operating budget for all governmental funds. The budget
resolution reflects the total of each department’s appropriation in each fund. The City also adopts an annual budget for its
water fund.

Note 2 — Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability (Continued)

The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP for all governmental fund types with the following exception:

e  Any inceptions of capital leases and related capital outlay are not budgeted

o The budget for the water fund is adopted on the modified accrual basis of accounting (i.e., a non-GAAP budgetary
basis).

The legal level of control (the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) for each adopted annual
operating budget generally is the total appropriation within each individual fund. Any change in total to a fund appropriation
requires approval of the City’s Board of Aldermen.

2B. Expenditures Over Appropriations

The following funds had expenditures in excess of appropriations at the fund level:
Transportation authority fund $425,550

2C. Emergency Reserves

In 1992, Colorado voters approved an amendment to the Colorado Constitution that placed certain limits on revenue and
expenditures of the state and local governments. Although the limit is placed on both revenue and expenditures, the
constitutional amendment actually applies to revenue collections. The amendment is complex and subject to judicial
interpretation.

However, cities have the option of placing a ballot measure before the voters asking for approval on retaining the revenue
over the limit. The City’s voters approved a ballot measure on November 7, 1995 that allows the City to exclude all revenues
from those included within Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution.

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution requires a reserve of 3% of its fiscal spending for emergencies. The use of
this reserve is restricted to the purpose for which it was established and can be sued solely for declared emergencies. In
accordance with Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, the City has reserved all fund balances for future
expenditures in the general fund.

On November 5, 2002, the City’s electors authorized the Black Hawk Business Improvement District to issue debt not to

exceed $9,600,000 with a repayment cost of $17,000,000 and to increase taxes $900,000 annually by the imposition of
special assessments against benefited properties for the purpose of financing construction of pedestrian overpasses.
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Note 3 ~ Detailed Notes on All Funds
3-A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

Colorado State statutes govern the City's deposit of cash. The Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) for banks and savings
and loans requires the state regulators to certify eligible depositories for public deposits. The Act requires eligible
depositories with public deposits in excess of the federal insurance levels to create a single institution collateral pool of
defined eligible assets. Eligible collateral includes obligations of the United States, obligations of the state of Colorado or
local Colorado governments, and obligations secured by first lien mortgages on real property located in the state. The pool is
to be maintained by another institution or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of
the assets in the pool must be at least equal to 102% of the uninsured deposits.

Custodial Credit Risk — the custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits
may not be recovered.

At December 31, 2007, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $1,317,073 and the bank balance was $814,693.

Investments

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates of debt investments will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment.

Fair
Investment Type Value
Certificates of deposit $ 1,218,201
Federal Home Loan Bank note 2,949,125
Federal National Mortgage Assn 1,004,531
American National Bank - trust account 1,513,892
Money market accounts 49,892
Colotrust state investment pool 8,979,061
C-Safe state investment pool 10,224,471
Total 3 25,939,173

Credit Quality Risk — Credit quality risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. Both the Colotrust and C-Safe, are local government investment pools that the City invests in, were rated AAA
by Standard & Poor’s. The Wells Fargo Bank sponsored money market fund was rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s. The
Federal Home Loan Bank notes and American National Bank trust account were rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s. The
maturity schedules for the above investments are less than one year.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City’s investments may not be

recovered. The City’s certificates of deposits are insured under FDIC up to $100,000 per bank, the custodial credit risk for
the uninsured deposits are covered under PDPA for the excess of $918,201.
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Concentration of Credit Risk — Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the City’s
investment in a single issuer. The City’s certificates of deposits are issued by the following banks:

Bank Amount Y%
Colorado Business Bank $ 532,908 44%
Washington Mutual Bank 100,056 8%
Peak National Bank 585,237 48%
Total $ 1,218,201 100%

Cash and Investment Reconciliation

Petty cash $ 1,100
Deposits 1,317,073
Investments 25,939,173
Total Cash and Investments $ 27,257,346

Fund Reporting Level

Governmental fund type - balance sheet $ 20,639,406
Governmental fund type - balance sheet - restricted 2,246,311
Proprietary fund type - statement of net assets 3,053,829
Proprietary fund type - statement of net assets - restricted 1,317,800
Total $ 27,257,346

3-B. Receivables

Receivables at December 31, 2007, consisted of taxes, interest, accounts (billings for user charges, including unbilled utility
receivables), and intergovernmental receivables arising from grants.

Receivables and payables are recorded on the City’s financial statements to the extent that the amounts are determined to be
material and substantiated not only by supporting documentation, but also by a reasonable, systematic method of determining
their existence, completeness, valuation, and in the case of receivables, collectibility.

3-C. Property Taxes

Annual property taxes are levied by the City on assessed valuation as of January 1, and attached as an enforceable lien on the
property at that time. Generally, property taxes are levied on December 15 for the subsequent year’s operations. The taxes

are payable by April. However, taxpayers may pay property taxes in two equal installments, in February and June.

Delinquent taxpayers are notified in August and generally sales of tax liens on delinquent properties are held in November or
December. The County treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the City.
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3-D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2007, was as follows:

Govermnmental activities:
Nondepreciable capital assets:
Land
Works of art and historical treasures
Construction in progress

Total nondepreciable capital assets

Depreciable capital assets:
Buildings and improvements
Vehicles and equipment
Infrastructure

Total depreciable capital assets

Total capital assets

Accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements
Vehicles and equipment
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Governmental activities capital assets, net

Governmental activities depreciation expense

General government
Public safety
Public works

Restated
Balance Balance
1/1/2007 Additions Deductions 12/31/2007
$ 12485987 % 250,177 § - $ 12,736,164
875,676 206,465 - 1,082,141
3,479,303 1,294,948 1,126,633 3,647,618
16,840,966 1,751,590 1,126,633 17,465,923
16,132,989 - - 16,132,989
4,322,794 269,018 32,657 4,559,155
14,959,852 13,216,324 100,445 28,075,731
35,415,635 13,485,342 133,102 48,767,875
52,256,601 15,236,932 1,259,735 66,233,798
2,655,174 538,272 - 3,193,446
3,026,617 309,208 32,657 3,303,168
5,366,910 918,971 100,445 6,185,436
11,048,701 1,766,451 133,102 12,682,050
$ 41,207,900 $ 13,470,481 $ 1,126,633 § 53,551,748

Total governmental activities depreciation expense
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Note 3 - Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

Balance Balance
1/1/2007 Additions Deductions 12/31/2007
Business-type activities:
Nondepreciable capital assets
Water rights $ 1,243,180 $ 2,149410 § - $ 3,392,590
Construction in progress 444 959 128,027 451,159 121,827
Total nondepreciable capital asscts 1,688,139 2,277,437 451,159 3,514,417
Depreciable capital assets:
Plant and equipment 20,232,817 62,452 - 20,295,269
Distribution system 5,434,886 415,000 - 5,849,886
Vehicles and equipment 287,859 54,782 - 342,641
Total depreciable capital assets 25,955,562 532,234 - 26,487,796
Total capital assets 27,643,701 2,809,671 451,159 30,002,213
Accumulated depreciation:
Plant and equipment 3,799,557 529,837 - 4,329,394
Distribution system 2,431,449 233,471 - 2,664,920
Vehicles and equipment 180,889 36,570 - 217,459
Total accumulated depreciation 6,411,895 799,878 - 7,211,773
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 21,231,806 § 2,009,793 $ 451,159 § 22,790,440

3-E. Interfund Balances and Transfers

Interfund Balances - Interfund balances at December 31, 2007, consists of a receivable of $318,102 in general fund, payable
from the business transportation fund for services rendered. The City expects to repay all interfund balances within one year.

Interfund transfers for the year ended December 31, 2007, consisted of the following:

Transfers From:

Transportation Historical Nonmajor
General authority preservation governmental
Transfer to fund fund fund funds Total
General fund $ - $ 238,101  § 225,000 % - $ 463,101
Transportation authority fund - - - 19,182 19,182
Water fund 3,150,000 - - 1,478,642 4,628,642
Nonmajor governmental funds 3,244,312 - - - 3,244,312

§ 6,394,312 $ 238,101  $ 225,000 % 1,497,824 § 8355237

Transfers are used to report revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or
budget requires to expend them and unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs
accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations; to segregate money for anticipated capital projects;
to provide additional resources for current operations or debt service; and to return money to the fund from which it was
originally provided once a project is completed.
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All City transfers either occur on a regular basis or are consistent with the purpose of the fund making the transfer.

3-F. Long-Term Debt

Governmental Activities Bonds - The following is a summary of the outstanding long-term bonds at December 31, 2007.
1996 Device Tax Revenue Bonds - On June 15, 1996, the City issued serial revenue bonds in the amount of $2,365,000, with
interest rates ranging from 4.5% to 6.1%. The bonds were not subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities. This
issue was retired during 2007.

2004 Device Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds (75% Share) — On March 15, 2004, the City issued serial tax revenue
refunding bonds, in the amount of $1,031,250 ($1,375,000 less water fund’s share of this debt) to advance refund $1,031,250
(81,375,000 less water fund’s share of this debt) of the outstanding 1994 Series devise tax revenue bonds. The interest rates

on the refunding debt are 2.15% to 4.6%.

Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 § 90,000 § 28249 % 1187249

2009 97,500 25,787 123,287
2010 97.500 21,818 119,318
2011 101,250 18,113 119,363
2012 105,000 14,012 119,012
2013-2014 210.000 14,155 224,155

Total § 701,250 § 122,134 § 823,384

2004 General Obligation Refunding Bonds — On December 30, 2004, the Business Improvement District refunded the above
general obligation bonds by issuing $2,020,000, with interest rates ranging from 2.75% - 5.00%. The final payment is due
December 1, 2013. Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 210,000 $ 65750 $ 275750

2009 220,000 57,350 277.350
2010 230,000 438,000 278,000
2011 240,000 37,560 277,560
2012 255,000 26,250 281,250
2013 270,000 13,500 283.500

Total $ 1,425,000 § 248410 $ 1,673,410

2005 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds — In April 2005, the Business Improvement District refunded all outstanding
special assessment debt with special assessment refunding bonds, Series 2005A, Series 2005B and Series 2005C. The
refunding debt totaled $8,610,000 with interest rates ranging from 4% - 5% with a final maturity due of June 1, 2011.

The net proceeds were used to purchase U.S. government securities. Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust
with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the special assessment bonds. As a result, the special
assessment bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the government-
wide statement of net assefts.
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Annual debt service requirements to amortize the special assessment refunding debt, as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 1,585,000 § 221,580 $ 1,806,580

2009 1,475,000 149,250 1,624,250
2010 1,420,000 77,750 1,497,750
2011 485,000 12,125 497,125

Total $ 4,965,000 $ 460,705 $ 5425705

2004 Capital Lease - On March 15, 2004, the City entered into a capital lease for three buses. Payments are $30,834
quarterly, which includes principal and interest. This lease meets the criteria of a capital lease since the lessor transfers
benefits and risks of ownership to the lessee at the end of the lease term. Capital lease payments are reflected as debt service
expenditures at the governmental fund reporting level. The equipment acquired by the leases is included in governmental
activities general capital assets in the amount of $224,604 (cost of $524,075 less accumulated depreciation of $299,471). The
lease carries an interest rate of 4.25%. The outstanding balance of the corresponding liability is included in governmental
activities general long-term debt.

Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 5 120,126 § 3,208 § 123334

2005 Capital Lease - On May 2, 2005, the City entered into a capital lease for a bus. Payments are $13,638 quarterly, which
includes principal and interest. This lease meets the criteria of a capital lease since the lessor transfers benefits and risks of
ownership to the lessee at the end of the lease term. Capital lease payments are reflected as debt service expenditures at the
governmental fund reporting level. The equipment acquired by the leases is included in governmental activities general
capital assets in the amount of $132,603 (cost of $232,055 less accumulated depreciation of $99,452). The lease carries an
interest rate of 4.8557%. The outstanding balance of the corresponding liability is included in governmental activities
general long-term debt. Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 § 50,441 % 4,110  § 54,552
2009 52,935 1,616 54,551
Total § 103376  $ 5,727 § 109,103

2006 Capital Leases - On March 1, 2006, the City entered into a capital lease for a bus. Payments are $15,054 quarterly,
which includes principal and interest. This lease meets the criteria of a capital lease since the lessor transfers benefits and
risks of ownership to the lessee at the end of the lease term. Capital lease payments are reflected as debt service expenditures
at the governmental fund reporting level. The equipment acquired by the leases is included in governmental activities general
capital assets in the amount of $189,571 (cost of $265,400 less accumulated depreciation of $75,829). The lease carries an
interest rate of 4.930%. The outstanding balance of the corresponding liability is included in governmental activities general
long-term debt.
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Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 52,308 $ 7,907 $ 60,215
2009 54,935 5,280 60,215
2010 57,694 2,521 60,215
2011 14,870 184 15,054
Total $ 179,807 $ 15,892 $ 195,699

Business-type Activities Bonds - The following is a summary of the outstanding long-term bond issues related to the water
fund at December 31, 2007:

1997 General Obligation Water Refunding Bonds — On October 1, 1997, the City issued serial general obligation bonds in
the amount of $3,440,000 and term bonds in the amount of $1,785,000 due December 1, 2012, with interest rates ranging
from 4% to 5.7%. The term bonds are subject to mandatory redemption. In addition, bonds maturing on or after December
1, 2007 are callable at the option of the City, on December 1, 2006, or on any date thereafter with premiums up to 1% plus
accrued interest to the redemption date. Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2007
follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 385,000 $ 121,765 § 506,765
2009 400,000 101,745 501,745
2010 440,000 78,945 518,945
2011 455,000 53,865 508,865
2012 490,000 27,930 517,930

Total $ 2,170,000 § 384,250 $ 2,554,250

1998 Device Tax Revenue Bonds - On January 15, 1998, the City issued serial device tax revenue bonds in the amount of
$1,940,000, and term bonds in the amount of $2,465,000 due December 1, 2012 and $9,115,000 due December 1, 2021, with
interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 5.625%. On October 26, 2006, the City refunded all callable bonds from this issue (see
Series 2006A and Series 2006B above). The bonds not callable originally totaled $515,000.

Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2008 $ 340,000 $ 18,700 $ 358,700

2004 Device Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds (25% Share)- On March 15, 2004, the City issued device tax revenue
refunding bonds, in the amount of $343,750 ($1,375,000 less governmental activities’ share of debt) to advance refund
$343,750 (81,375,000 less the governmental activities’ share of debt) of outstanding 1994 Series device tax revenue bonds.
The interest rates on the refunding debt are 2.15% to 4.6%.
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Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Y ear Principal Interest Total
2008 £ 30,000 § 9,416 § 39,416
2009 32,500 7,918 40,418
2010 32,500 7,273 39,773
2011 33,750 6,038 39,788
2012 35,000 4,671 39,671
2013-2014 70,000 4,718 74,718
Total $ 233,750 $ 40,034 § 273,784

Governmental Activities/Business Type Activities Combined Bond - The following is a summary of the outstanding long-

term bond issued related to both governmental activities and the water fund.

2006 Device Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20064 and Series 2006B - On October 26, 2006, the City issued device
tax revenue refunding bonds, in the amount of $13,270,000, Series 2006A and $300,000, Series B, for a total of $13,570,000
to advance refund the 1997 Device Tax Revenue Bonds in the amount of $1,330,000 reported in governmental activities and
to partially advance refund the 1998 Device Tax Revenue Bonds in the amount of $11,580,000 reported in the water fund.
The Series 2006A bonds carry a 5% interest rate with a final maturity on December 1, 2021. The Series 2006B bonds carry
interest rates ranging from 5.75% to 5.83%, with a final maturity on December 1, 2011.

Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2007 follow:

Series A - Water Fund (90%)

Series A - Governmental Activities (10%)

Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2008 $ 27,000 & 597,150 § 624,150 § 3,000 8§ 66,350 § 69,350
2009 792,000 595,800 1,387,800 88,000 66,200 154,200
2010 832,500 556,200 1,388,700 92,500 61,800 154,300
2011 868,500 514,575 1,383,075 96,500 57,175 153,675
2012 1,003,500 471,150 1,474,650 111,500 52,350 163,850
2013-2017 4,212,000 1,705,050 5,917,050 468,000 189,450 657,450
2018-2021 4,207,500 538,650 4,746,150 467,500 59,850 527,350
Total $11,943,000 $ 4,978,575 $ 16,921,575 $1327,000 $ 553,175 $ 1,880,175
Series A - Total Series B
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2008 $ 30,000 § 663,500 § 693,500 $ 65000 $ 17,381 § 82,381
2009 880,000 662,000 1,542,000 70,000 13,643 83,643
2010 925,000 618,000 1,543,000 75,000 9,597 84,597
2011 965,000 571,750 1,536,750 90,000 5,247 95,247
2012 1,115,000 523,500 1,638,500 - - -
2013-2017 4,680,000 1,894,500 6,574,500 - - -
2018-2021 4,675,000 598,500 5,273,500 - - -
Total 313,270,000 $ 5,531,750  $ 18,801,750 $ 300,000 $ 45,868 & 345,868
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Changes in Long-term Debt - Changes in the City’s long-term obligations consisted of the following for the year ended

December 31, 2007:

Governmental Activities

1996 Device Tax Revenue Bonds

2004 Device Tax Revenue
Refunding Bonds

2006 Device Tax Revenue
Refunding Bonds - Series A

2004 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds

2005 Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds

2004 Capital Lease

2005 Capital Lease

2006 Capital Lease

Bond premiums/discounts

Bond refunding

Total Bonds and Capital Leases
Compensated Absences

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

1997 General Obligation Water
Refunding Bonds

1998 Device Tax Revenue Bonds

2004 Device Tax Revenue
Refunding Bonds

2006 Device Tax Revenue
Refunding Bonds - Series A

2006 Device Tax Revenue
Refunding Bonds - Series B

Bond premiums/discounts

Bond refunding

Total Bonds
Compensated Absences

Total Business-Type Activities

Outstanding

Outstanding

Amounts Due

1/1/2007 Additions Reductions 12/31/2007 in One Year
$ 280,000 $ - $ 280,000 $ - $ -
791,250 - 90,000 701,250 90,000
1,327,000 - - 1,327,000 3,000
1,625,000 - 200,000 1,425,000 210,000
6,480,000 - 1,515,000 4,965,000 1,585,000
235,280 - 115,154 120,126 120,126
151,441 - 48,064 103,377 50,441
229,614 - 49,807 179,807 52,308
(46,209) - 12,466 (33,743) -
(62,134) - 7,605 (54,529) -
11,011,242 - 2,318,096 8,733,288 2,110,875
314,418 60,607 - 375,025 75,005
$ 11,325,660 $ 60,607 $ 2,318,096 $ 9,108,313 $ 2,185,880
$ 2,540,000 $ - 370,000 $ 2,170,000 $ 385,000
515,000 - 175,000 340,000 340,000
263,750 - 30,000 233,750 30,000
11,943,000 - - 11,943,000 27,000
300,000 - - 300,000 65,000
174,267 - 11,681 162,586 -
(776,554) - 125,926 (650,628) -
14,959,463 - 712,607 14,498,708 847,000
21,390 4,166 - 25,556 5,111
$ 14,980,853 4,166 $ 712,607 $ 14,524,264 3 852,111
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All bond obligations of the City’s governmental activities will be financed through future debt service fund’s expendable
available financial sources as they become due. All capital lease obligations of the City’s governmental activities will be
financed through future the general fund’s expendable available financial sources as they become due. Principal and interest
payments related to the City’s water enterprise fund are financed from income derived from the operation of the water
system. The compensated absences liability will be paid from the fund in which the employees' salaries are paid, generally
the general fund and the water fund.

Defeasance of Debt - In 2004, the City defeased certain Device Tax Revenue Bonds and General Obligation Water Bonds by
placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the City's financial
statements. At December 31, 2007, the amount of defeased debt outstanding on these bonds totals approximately
$3,105,000. In 2006, the City defeased certain tax revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable
trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Approximately $11.4 million is considered defeased as
of December 31, 2007. None of the defeased debt is included in the City’s financial statements.

3-G. Commitments

Construction - The City has construction commitments at December 31, 2007 as follows:

Project
Total To-date Remaining
Contractor Contract Expenditures Commitments
Buildings by Design $ 2,781,188 § 863,283 § 1,917,905
Structures, Inc. 759,996 60,273 699,723
Total 3 3,541,184 § 923,556 § 2,617,628

Marketing — The City has committed $450,000 of the 2008 budget to assist with the funding of the Black Hawk/Central City
Convention Bureau, for marketing.

3-H. Pensions
The City sponsors two pension plans presented below.

Defined Contribution Plan - The employees of the City (except for paid firefighters) participate in ICMA Retirement
Corporation Prototype Money Purchase Plan, which is a defined contribution plan, which was established by the City and is
maintained and administered by ICMA Retirement Corporation. At December 31, 2004, there were 102 plan members. In a
defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Employees
become plan members upon the start of employment. Under this plan, 5.00% of the plan members’ compensation is withheld
and remitted to the Plan Administrator along with the matching payment of 10.00% from the City. The City’s contributions
plus earnings become fully vested after five years with partial vesting beginning after one year. City contributions for plan
members who leave employment before they are fully vested are used to reduce the City’s current period contribution
requirement. There is no liability for benefits under the plan beyond the City’s matching payments. Plan provisions and
contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the City’s Board of Aldermen.

Contributions actually made by plan members and the City for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were
$233,284, $212,276 and $202,328 and the City’s contributions were $466,583, $424.559 and $404,313 respectively.
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State Fire And Police Pension Plan (FPPA Defined Benefit Plan) - The City contributes to the Statewide Defined Benefit
Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Colorado Fire and Police Pension
Association (FPPA). The Statewide Defined Benefit Plan provides retirement benefits for members and beneficiaries. Death
and disability coverage is provided for members hired prior to January 1, 1997 through the Statewide Death and Disability
Plan, which is also administered by FPPA. This is a noncontributory plan. All full-time, paid firefighters of the City are
members of the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan and the Statewide Death and Disability Plan. Colorado Statutes assign the
authority to establish benefit provision to the state legislature. FPPA issues a publicly available annual financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for both the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan and the
Statewide Death and Disability Plan. That report may be obtained by calling FPPA at 303-770-3772 in the Denver metro
area and 1-800-332-FPPA (3772) from outside the metro area.

The financial statements of the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan
member contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Benefits and refunds are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. The Statewide Defined Benefit Plan investments are
presented at fair value except for short-term investments, which are recorded at cost, which approximates fair value.

The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established by statute. The contribution rate for plan
members is 8.0% of covered salary and for the City is 8.0% of covered salary. The City’s contributions to the Statewide
Defined Benefit Plan for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $117,362, $114,339 and $104,523,
respectively, equal to the City’s required contributions for each year.

3-I. Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

The “invested in capital assets, net of related debt” amounts reported on the government-wide statement of net assets as of
December 31, 2007 are as follows:

Business -
Governmental Type
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: Activities Activities
Cost of capital assets $ 66,233,798 $ 30,002,213
Less accumulated depreciation 12,682,051 7,211,773
Book value 53,551,747 22,790,440
Less capital related debt 8,821,560 14,986,750
Plus bond premiums, discounts and refunding amounts (88,272) (488,042)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 44,818,459 $ 8,291,732

Note 4 ~ Other Notes
4-A. Risk Management

The City is a member of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA), a separate and independent
governmental and legal entity, which was established pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement authorized by Colorado
state statutes. The purposes of CIRSA are to provide property and casualty and workers' compensation insurance coverage
and risk management services to its municipal members at a reasonable cost.

Members can participate actively in policy-making through the Board of Directors, which are nominated and elected by
members; involvement on a number of board committees; and participation at annual general membership meetings.
Operations are funded by individual membership contributions.
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It is the intent of the members of CIRSA to create an entity in perpetuity which will administer and use funds contributed by
the members to defend and indemnify, in accordance with the by-laws, any member of CIRSA against stated liability or loss,
to the limit of the financial resources of CIRSA. Also, it is the intent of the members to have CIRSA provide continuing
stability and availability of needed coverages at reasonable costs. All income and assets of CIRSA shall be at all times
dedicated to the exclusive benefit of its members. The by-laws shall constitute the substance of the intergovernmental
contract among the members. The amount of settlements has not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the three previous
years.

The City carries commercial insurance coverage for the other risks of loss including workers compensation and employee
health and accident insurance. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

4-B. Contingent Liabilities

The City has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor
agencies or their designee. These audits could result in a request for reimbursement to the grantor agency for costs
disallowed under terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, the City believes such disallowances, if any, will be
minimal.

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits at December 31, 2007. In the opinion of City management, the outcome of these
contingencies will not have a material effect on the financial position of the City.

4-C. Subsequent Event

In April 2008, the City issued $2,305,000 of general obligation water refunding bonds to refund the 1997 general obligation
water refunding bonds, totaling $2,170,000. The average interest rate was approximately 3% for the refunding bonds. This
refunding resulted in an present value savings of approximately $62,000.

4-D. Prior Period Adjustnents

Capital Assets - The December 31, 2006 net asset amount reported at the government-wide financial reporting level was
restated to reflect the deletion of certain land owned by the City which was sold during 2006, but not deducted from the land
balance account. In addition, an inventory of the works of art was conducted and an adjustment was made to the
government-wide asset class balance at December 31, 3006.

Component Units - Prior to 2007, the City has reported its two component units, the Black Hawk Transportation Authority
and the Black Hawk Business Improvement District discretely. However, City management conducted an extensive review
of the relationship between the two component units and the City. As a result of this review, a decision was made to report
these two component units as blended special revenue funds, rather than as discretely presented. As a result, both the
government-wide net assets and the general fund’s fund balance are restated.

Device Fees Revenues — At December 31, 2006, the City did not accrue the December 31, 2006 transportation device fees.
As aresult, the Black Hawk Transportation Authority’s government-wide net assets and the fund balance are restated.

Miscellaneous Revenue — At December 31, 2006, the City should have accrued miscellaneous revenue. As a result, both the
government-wide net assets and the general fund’s fund balance are restated.
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The net assets were restated as follows:

Governmental Government-
Fund Wide

Fund Balances Net Assets
Equity as previously reported $ 12,884,856 $ 52,559,581
Capital asset restatement - (1,713,846)
Component units 2,424,087 (5,145,247)
Device fee revenues - (BTA) 64,991 64,991
Miscellaneous revenues - (General fund) 199,201 199,201
Govermental fund type fund balances,

as restated $ 15,573,135 $ 45,964,680
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actial Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

Restated
2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

Revenues
Taxes $ 9,646,816 $ 10,431,620 $ 10,281,177 § (150,443) $ 11,926,812
Intergovernmental 6,813,942 7,541,516 7,547,250 5,734 7,126,900
Licenses and permits 34,450 131,113 131,528 415 84,352
Charges for services 108,500 108,500 95,769 (12,731) 153,095
Fines and forfeitures 17,500 17,500 29,921 12,421 16,917
Investment earnings 75,000 425,087 649,758 224,671 271,563
Miscellaneous 99,800 675,132 2,557,025 1,881,893 325,200
Total Revenues 16,796,008 19,330,468 21,292,428 1,961,960 19,904,839
Expenditures
Current:

General government 3,235,122 3,235,122 2,416,344 818,778 8,068,654

Planning 538,891 538,891 446,488 92,403 566,361

Public safety 6,377,825 6,377,825 6,051,813 326,012 6,018,337

Public works 2,947,779 3,555,048 2,889,044 666,004 2,836,306
Total Expenditures 13,099,617 13,706,886 11,803,689 1,903,197 17,489,658
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 3,696,391 5,623,582 9,488,739 3,865,157 2,415,181
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 225,000 225,000 463,101 238,101 200,000
Transfers out (6,394,312) (6,394,312) (6,394,312) - (3,092,745)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (6,169,312) (6,169,312) (5,931,211) 238,101 (2,892,745)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (2472921) §  (545.,730) 3,557,528 $ 4,103,258 (477,564)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year, Restated 6,747,446 7,225,010

Fund Balances End of Year $ 10,304,974

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Historical Preservation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

Revenues
Intergovernmental S 4,000,000 § 4,000,000 § 4,216,831 $ 216,831 3,981,695
Sale of houses - - - - 189,107
Investment earnings 15,000 15,000 81,465 66,465 56,550
Miscellaneous - - - - 15,090
Total Revenues 4,015,000 4,015,000 4,298,296 283,296 4,242,442
Expenditures
Current:

Grants 1,400,000 1,400,000 438,332 961,668 2,140,619

Cost of houses sold - - - - 402,395
Capital Qutlay 3,250,300 3,250,300 924,313 ’ 2,325,987 4,207,115
Total Expenditures 4,650,300 4,650,300 1,362,645 3,287,655 6,750,129
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures (635,300) (635,300) 2,935,651 3,570,951 (2,507,687)
Other Financing Uses
Transfers out (235,000) (235,000) (225,000) 10,000 (200,000)
Net Change in Fund Balances S (870.300) S (870,300) 2,710,651 $  3.580,951 (2,707,687)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 407,945 3,115,632
Fund Balances End of Year $ 3.118.596 S 407,945

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Transportation Authority Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
Taxes $ 754600 § 754600 $& 772,097 $ 17,497
Intergovernmental 463,550 463,550 485,731 22,181
Charges for services 504,300 504,300 491,792 (12,508)
Investment earnings 20,000 20,000 27,207 7,207
Total Revenues 1,742,450 1,742,450 1,776,827 34,377
Expenditures
Current:

Public works 1,112,034 1,112,034 1,177,475 (65,441)
Capital Outlay 700,000 700,000 1,060,109 (360,109)
Total Expenditures 1,812,034 1,812,034 2,237,584 (425,550)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures (69,584) (69,584) (460,757) (391,173)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in - - 19,182 19,182
Transfers out (237,886) (237,886) (238,101) (215)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (237,886) (237,886) (218,919) 18,967
Net Change in Fund Balances §  (307470) § (307.470) (679,676) _$  (372.206)

Fund Balances Beginning of Year, Restated

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information
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City of Black Hawk, Colorade
Business Improvement District Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
Taxes $ 1,130,654 § 826,037 820,249  § (5,788)
Special assessments 1,536,275 1,840,892 1,840,892 -
Investment earnings 21,070 21,070 113,271 92,201
Total Revenues 2,687,999 2,687,999 2,774 412 86,413
Expenditures
Current:
General government 1,220,108 1,220,108 310,431 909,677
Debt Service:
Principal 1,715,000 1,715,000 1,715,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 368,150 381,690 362,810 18,880
Total Expenditures 3,303,258 3,316,798 2,388,241 928,557
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures § (615259) $§ (628,799) 386,171 1,014,970
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 1,644,111
Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
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Note 1 — Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The general fund adopts an annual budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) except that the inception of capital leases and the related capital outlay are not
budgeted. Also, debt service expenditures related to capital leases are budgeted within the public works
function budget, rather than separately as debt service expenditures.

The historical preservation, the transportation authority and the business improvement district funds adopt
annual budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
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City of Black Hawk, Colorade
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - by Fund Type
December 31, 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

Total Assets

Fund Balances
Reserved for debt service
Unreserved, undesignated, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Capital project funds

Total Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report

Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Fund Fund Funds
$ 137,947 $ 1,938,600 1,884,527  § 3,961,074
- 202,825 - 202,825
S 137,947 S 2,141,425 1,884,527  § 4,163,899
$ - $ 2,141,425 - $ 2,141,425
137,947 - - 137,947
- - 1,884,527 1,884,527
S 137,947 S 2,141,425 1,884,527  § 4,163,899




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - by Fund Type
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Nonmajor Nonmajdr Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Fund Fund Funds
Revenues
Intergovernmental S 1,124 $ - $ - $ 1,124
Charges for services 400 - 100,327 100,727
[nvestment earnings 7,240 82,035 - 89,275
Total Revenues
8,764 82,035 100,327 191,126
Expenditures
Capital Outlay - - 70,860 70,860
Debt Service:
Principal retirement - 370,000 - 370,000
Interest and fiscal charges - 107,256 - 107,256
Total Expenditures - 477,256 70,860 548,116
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 8.764 (395,221) 29,467 (356,990)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in - 3,244,312 - 3,244,312
Transfers out (19,182) (1,478,642) - (1,497.824)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (19,182) 1,765,670 - 1,746,488
Net Change in Fund Balances (10,418) 1,370,449 29,467 1,389,498
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 148,365 770,976 1,855,060 2,774,401
Fund Balances End of Year $ 137,947 $ 2,141,425 S 1,884,527 S 4,163,899

See accompanying independent auditor’s report



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Property taxes
Other taxes
Interfund
Inventory
Prepaid items

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenditures
Refundable deposits
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for:
Emergencies
Prepaid items
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Fund Balances, Restated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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Restated
2007 2006

$ 9,809,707 $ 5,333,677
27,708 381,544
- 49,145
10,162 10,000
979,429 851,823
318,102 1,033,015
62,292 57,212
- 101,835
$ 11,207,400 $  7.818,251
3 162,768 $ 120,593
158,359 193,273
563,477 746,939
17,822 10,000
902,426 1,070,805
354,111 372,945
- 101,835
9,950,863 6,272,666
10,304,974 6,747,446
$ 11,207,400 $ 7,8187251




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
General Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Restated
2007 2006

Revenues
Taxes S 10,281,177 S 11,926,812
Intergovernmental 7,547,250 7,126,900
Licenses and permits 131,528 84,352
Charges for services 95,769 153,095
Fines and forfeitures 29,921 16,917
Investment earnings 649,758 271,563
Miscellaneous 2,557,025 325,200
Total Revenues 21,292,428 19,904,839
Expenditures
Current:

General government 2,416,344 8,068,654

Planning 446,488 566,361

Public safety 6,051,813 6,018,337

Public works 2,650,942 2,878,658
Debt Service:

Principal 213,025 191,973

[nterest 25,077 31,075
Total Expenditures 11,803,689 17,755,058
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 9,488,739 2,149,781
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Inception of capital lease obligation - 265,400
Transfers in 463,101 200,000
Transfers out (6,394,312) (3,092,745)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5,931,211) (2,627,345)
Net Change in Fund Balances 3,557,528 (477,564)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year, Restated 6,747,446 7,225,010
Fund Balances End of Year $ 10,304,974  § 6,747,446

See accompanying independent auditor's report

57



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

Restated
2007 2006
Variance
Original Final with Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Revenues
Taxes
Property $ 10,000 % 10,000 % 9,904 § 96) $ 9,091
Specific ownership 625 625 691 66 665
Road and bridge 75,000 75,000 84,792 9,792 80,428
Sales and use 2,025,000 2,025,000 1,871,058 (153,942) 4,155,906
Franchise 149,000 149,000 145,338 (3,662) 132,332
Device fees 7,379,191 8,163,995 8,158,534 (5,461) 7,541,870
Occupational 8,000 8,000 10,860 2,860 6,520
Total Taxes 9,646,816 10,431,620 10,281,177 (150,443) 11,926,812
Licenses and Permits
Business licenses and permits 18,950 18,950 18,058 (892) 27,645
Building permits 12,000 108,663 108,664 1 51,312
Other 3,500 3,500 4,806 1,306 5,395
Total Licenses and Permits 34,450 131,113 131,528 415 84,352
Intergovernmental
Gaming 6,802,481 7,530,055 7,530,055 - 7,110,170
Highway users 6,461 6,461 9,899 3,438 10,279
Cigarette taxes 5,000 5,000 7.296 2,296 6,451
Total Intergovernmental 6,813,942 7,541,516 7,547,250 5,734 7,126,900
Charges for Services
Plan review fees 75,000 75,000 70,631 (4,369) 32,757
Services billed 3,500 3,500 - (3,500) -
Shop facilities 30,000 30,000 25,138 (4,862) 120,338
Total Charges for Services 108,500 108,500 95,769 (12,731) 153,095
Fines and Forfeitures
Municipal court 12,000 12,000 14,152 2,152 11,227
County court 1,100 1,100 4,949 3,849 1,257
Parking 1,400 1,400 1,870 470 1,380
Police department services - - 4,194 4,194 11,599
Victim service surcharge 3,000 3,000 4,756 1,756 3,053
Total Fines and Forfeitures 17,500 17,500 29,921 12,421 28,516
Investment Earnings 75,000 425,087 649,758 224,671 271,563
Miscellanecous 99,800 675,132 2,557,025 1,881,893 313,601
Total Revenue 16,796,008 19,330,468 21,292,428 1,961,960 19,904,839
(continued)
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

(continued)
Restated
2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Expenditures
General Government
Mayor and Council
Personnel services $ 630,583 $§ 630,583 $ 178,650 § 451,933 S 204,236
Program services 454,000 454,000 369,360 84,640 290,319
Other - - - - 5,323,543
Total Mayor and Council 1,084,583 1,084,583 548,010 536,573 5,818,098
Municipal Court
Personnel services 29,465 29,465 33,144 (3,679) 27,787
Professional services 7,000 7,000 8,066 (1,066) 1,154
Purchased services 170 170 383 (213) 140
Program services 2,500 2,500 2,539 39 2,945
Supplies 275 275 316 (41) 789
Other - - - 30
Total Municipal Court 39410 39410 44,448 (5,038) 32,845
City Manager
Personnel services 347,269 347,269 364,820 (17,551) 300,976
Professional services 635,000 635,000 360,575 274,425 767,540
General services - - 129 (129) -
Purchased services 212,560 212,560 214,725 (2,165) 273,684
Program services 3,000 3,000 8,338 (5,338) 3,318
Vehicle operation and maintenance 850 850 1,482 (632) 2,087
Supplies 9,000 9,000 10,803 (1,803) 10,675
Total City Manager 1,207,679 1,207,679 960,872 246,807 1,358,280
City Clerk
Personnel services 136,109 136,109 107,345 28,764 158,726
Professional services 2,000 2,000 - 2,000 1,414
General services 6,000 6,000 2,630 3,370 -
Purchased services 30,775 30,775 46,388 (15,613) 28,186
Program services 21.250 21,250 11,578 9,672 9,141
Other purchased services - - - - 5,241
Supplies 6,000 6,000 4,295 1,705 7,693
Total City Clerk 202,134 202,134 172,236 29,898 210,401
Total carried forward 2,533,806 2,533,806 1,725,566 808,240 7,419,624
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended Decenber 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Anounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

{continued)

Total brought forward
Expenditures
General Government
MIS

Professional services
General services
Purchased services
Supplies

Total MIS

Finance
Personnel services
Professional services
General services
Purchased services
Program services
Supplies
Other

Total Finance

Employee Services
Professional services
Purchased services
Program services
Supplies

Total Employee Services
Total General Government

Planning
Personal services
Professional services
General services
Vehicle operation and maintenance
Purchased services
Program services
Supplies

Total Planning

Public Safety
Police
Personal services
Professional services
General services

Vehicle operation and maintenance

Purchased services
Program services
Supplies

Capital outlay

Total Police

Total carried forward

Restated
2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final

Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
$ 2533806 § 2533806 § 1.725.566 S  808.240 § 7.419.624
95,000 95,000 94,224 776 93,140
30,000 30,000 29,357 643 121,807

105,000 105,000 96.970 8.030 -
42.000 42.000 39.957 2.043 34.112
272.000 272.000 260.508 11.492 249,059
224,396 224,396 224,280 I16 180,747
176,000 176,000 186,212 (10,212) 162,672
1,250 1,250 - 250 3.592

770 770 2,814 (2.044) -

15,200 15.200 1,750 13,450 -
11,700 11,700 15,214 (3,514) 2.94]
- - - - 26,514
429316 429.316 430.270 (954) 376.466
- - - - 18.293
- - - - 1.364
- - - - 3,343
- - - - 508
- - - - 23.505
3.235.122 3.235,122 2.416.344 807.286 8.068.654
387,031 387.031 352,471 34,560 504,555
111,000 111.000 75.604 35,396 27.339
1.500 1.500 - 1.500 10.452
2,750 2.750 675 2,075 1,118
10,910 10,910 8,536 2.374 11,543

11.000 11,000 2.523 8,477

14.700 14.700 6.679 8,021 11.354
538.891 538.891 446.488 92.403 566.361
3,400,707 3,400,707 3,248,746 151,961 3,157,534
30,500 30,500 30.596 (96) 45,049
27,000 27.000 14,889 12,111 1.036
69.500 69,500 53.660 15,840 44,389
15.100 15.100 15.112 (12) 13,954
30.600 30,600 24,755 5.845 17,383
103,300 103,300 101,352 1,948 68,106

47.000 47.000 12,785 34.215 -
3.723.707 3.723.707 3.501.893 221.812 3.347.451
7.497.720 7.497.720 6,364,727 1.132.993 11.982.466
(continued)
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

(continued)
Restated
2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Total brought forward S 7,497,720 § 7497720 $ 6,364,727 S 1,132,993 $ 11,982,466
Expenditures
Public Safety
Fire .
Personal services 2,346,468 2,346,468 2,260,850 85,618 2,333,395
General services 12,000 12,000 8,925 3,075 6,501
Vehicle operation and maintenance 30,000 30,000 19,853 10,147 34,423
Purchased services 2,150 2,150 3,171 (1,021 3,947
Program services 19,500 19,500 18,444 1,056 11,351
Supplies 59,000 59,000 53,675 5,325 96,269
Total Fire 2,469,118 2,469,118 2,364,918 104,200 2,485,886
Ambulance Division
Professional services 185,000 185,000 185,000 - 185,000
Total Public Safety 6,377,825 6,377,825 6,051,813 326,012 6,018,337
Public Works
Personal services 1,778,779 1,778,779 1,811,456 (32,677) 1,813,828
Professional services 195,000 195,000 36,499 158,501 64,560
General services 547,000 547,000 437,160 109,840 403,832
Vehicle operation and maintenance 118,500 118,500 134,826 (16,326) 91,144
Purchased services 12,000 12,000 11,014 986 9,957
Program services 154,000 154,000 97,785 56,215 115,337
Supplies 97,500 97,500 96,560 940 81,325
Capital outlay 45,000 652,269 263,744 388,525 256,323
Total Public Works 2,947,779 3,555,048 2,889,044 666,004 2,836,306
Total Expenditures 13,099,617 13,706,886 11,803,689 1,903,197 17,489,658
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 3,696,391 5,623,582 9,488,739 58,763 2,415,181
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 225,000 225,000 463,101 238,101 200,000
Transfers out (6,394,312) (6,394,312) (6,394,312) - (3,092,745)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (6,169,312) (6,169,312) (5,931,211) 238,101 (2,892,745)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (2,472,921) §  (545,730) 3,557,528  § 296,864 (477,564)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year, Restated 6,747,446 7,225,010

Fund Balances End of Year - Budgetary Basis

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Historical Preservation Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Interfund receivables

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable

Grant tax payable

Retainage payable

Interfund payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for historical preservation

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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2007 2006
$ 3,349,352 1,666,329
- 11,089
$ 3,349,352 1,677,418
$ 114,689 291,238
110,040 586,885
6,027 80,000
- 311,350
230,756 1,269,473
3,118,596 407,945
$ 3,349,352 1,677,418




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2007

Total
Nonmajor
Conservation Dory Hill Special Revenue
Trust Cemetery Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,950 $ 110,997 $ 137,947
Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated $ 26,950 $ 110,997 $ 137,947

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Combining Statenent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

Total
Nonmajor
Conservation Transportation Dory Hill Special Revenue
Trust Utility Cemetery Funds
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 1,124.00 $ - $ - $ 1,124.00
Charges for services - - 400 400
Investment earnings 1,635 - 5,605 7,240
Total Revenues 2,759 - 6,005 8,764
Other Financing (Uses)
Transfers out - (19,182) - (19,182)
Net Change in Fund Balances 2,759 (19,182) 6,005 (10,418)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 24,191 19,182 104,992 148,365
Fund Balances End of Year $ 26,950 3 - 3 110,997 $ 137,947

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Conservation Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2007 2006
$ 26,950 $ 24,191
$ 26,950 3 24,191
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Conservation Fund
Schedule of Revenues andChanges in Fund Balances - Budget to Acutal
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current

Culture and recration

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
$ 944 § 944§ 1,124 § 18 $ 1,231
300 300 1,635 1,335 544
1,244 1,244 2,759 1,515 1,775
250 250 - 250 -
¥ 994 § 994 2,759 § 1,765 1,775
24,191 22,416
3 26,950 $ 24,191
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City of Black Hawk, Colorade
Transportation Utility Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Due to component unit

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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2007

2006

203,189

256,327

184,007

19,182

203,189




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Transportation Utility Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006

Revenues
Investment earnings $ - $ 6,538
Expenditures:
Current:

General government - 59,676
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures - (53,138)
Other Financing Uses
Transfers out (19,182) -
Net Change in Fund Balance (19,182) (53,138)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 19,182 72,320
Fund Balances End of Year $ - $ 19,182

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Dory Hill Cemetery Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2007 and 2006

2007 2000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 110,997 $ 104,992
Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated $ 110,997 $ 104,992

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Dory Hill Cemetery Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

Revenues
Charges for services
Investment earnings

Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current

Public works

Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures

2006

Original
Budget

Actunal

Actual

$ 900
1,900

400
5,605

900
3,375

2,800

250

6,005

4,275

3 2,550

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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104,992

b 110,997

——
a1

4,275

100,717

104,992



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Debt Service Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2007 and 2006

2007 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,938,600 $ 653,170
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 202,825 143,983
Interfund receivable - 35,490
Total Assets $ 2,141,425 $ 832,643
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Interfund payable § - $ 61,667
Fund Balances

Reserved for debt service 2,141,425 1,274,502
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 2,141,425 $ 1,336,169

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

Revenues
Investiment earnings

Expenditures

Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance cost
Advance refunding

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
[ssuance of device fee

refunding revenue bonds
Bond premium
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2007 2006

Variance

Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

$ 24000 $ 24000 $ 82035 $ 58035 $ 38822
645,154 645,154 370,000 275,154 351,250
127,504 127,504 107,256 20,248 134,761

- - - - 30,243

- - - - 41,621
772,658 772,658 477,256 295,402 557,875
(748,658) (748,658) (395,221) (237,367) (519,053)
- - - - 1,327,000

- - - - 31,346
- - - - (1,330,000)
3244312 3,244,312 3,244,312 - 1,461,579
(1,478,642)  (1478,642)  (1,478,642) - (1,473,829)
1,765,670 1,765,670 1,765,670 - 16,096
$ 1.017.012  $ 1,017,012 1,370,449 §  (237.367) (502,957)
770,976 1,273,933

$ 2,141,425
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City of Black Hawk, Colorade
Impact Fee Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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2007 2006
3,221,414 3,157,550
- 3,285
3,221,414 3,154,265
3,221,414 3,157,550




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Impact Fee Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Revenues
Impact fees $ - $ - $ 14,644  § 14,644 $ 212216
Investment earnings 56,000 56,000 166,243 110,243 97,608
Total Revenues 56,000 56,000 180,887 124,887 309,824
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 198,000 198,000 113,738 84,262 20,485
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $  (142,000) § (142.,000) 67,149 § 209,149 289,339
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 3,154,265 2,864,926
Fund Balances End of Year $ 3221414 $ 3.154265

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Accounts receivable
Interfund receivable

Total Assets
Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Interfund payable

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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2007 2006
3 1,884,527 2,187,488
- 311,350
§ 1,884,527 2,498,838
$ - 643,778
1,884,527 1,855,060
S 1,884,527 2,498,838




City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Capital Projects Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance
Original Final with Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Revenues
Investment earnings $ 8,000 § 8,000 § 100,327  § 92,327 § 841,836
Miscellaneous - - - - 480,174
Total Revenues 8,000 8,000 100,327 92,327 1,322,010
Expenditures
Capital Outlay 1,491,000 1,491,000 70,860 1,420,140 133914
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures $ (1,483,0000 $ (1,483,000) 29,467 § 1,512,467 1,188,096
Fund Balances Beginning of Year, Restated 1,855,060 666,964
Fund Balances End of Year $ 1,884,527 $ 1,855,060

See accompanying independent auditor's report
yimng
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Water Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Fund Net Assets - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP) Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
(With Comparative Actual Amounts For the Year Ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Operating Revenues
Charges for services $ 717,560 $ 717,560 $ 729,783 S 12,223 § 699,648
Miscellaneous - - - - 30,991
Total Operating Revenues 717,560 717,560 729,783 12,223 730,639
Operating Expenses
Personal services 811,012 811,012 828,625 (17,613) 778,535
Professional services 430,000 691,000 458,126 232,874 252,204
General services 403,000 403,000 335,336 67,664 174,910
Program services 9,000 9,000 6,586 2,414 -
Purchased services 26,000 26,000 8,906 17,094 12,097
Supplies 50,300 50,300 39,810 10,490 48,382
Repairs and maintenance 39,500 39,500 22,087 17,413 124,809
Capital outlay 2,590,000 2,590,000 2,181,775 408,225 615,776
Debt service - principal 665,000 665,000 575,000 90,000 378,750
Total Operating Expenses 5,023,812 5,284,812 4,456,251 828,561 2,385,463
Operating Income (Loss) (4,306,252) (4,567,252) (3,726,468) 840,784 (1,654,824)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest and fiscal charges (813,642) (813,642) (756,497) 57,145 (597,198)
Investment earnings 3,000 3,000 83,822 80,822 9,071
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (810,642) (810,642) (672,675) 137,967 (588,127)
(Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers In (5,116,894) (5,377,894) (4,399,143) 978,751 (2,242,951)
Capital contributions 65,000 424,000 1,110,941 686,941 27,356
Transfers in 4,628,642 4,628,642 4,628,642 - 3,104,995
Change in Net Assets - Budgetary Basis S (423252) § (325252) 1,340,440 $ 1,665,692 889,400
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis -
Change in Net Assets

Deduct:

Depreciation (799,878) (746,585)

Amortization (171,403) (122,879)
Add:

Capitalized capital outlay 2,358,510 479,036

Debt principal 575,000 378,750
Change in Net Assets - GAAP Basis 3,302,669 877,722
Net Assets Beginning of Year 8,291,307 7,413,585
Net Assets End of Year $ 11,593,976 S 8,291,307

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Agency Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2007

Assets
Investments

Liabilities

Balance Balance
January 1, 2006 Additions Deductions 2007
$ 5,421,034  § - S 5,421,034
$ 5,421,034 S - S 5,421,034

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Introduction to Statistical Section
(Unaudited)

This part of the City of Black Hawk's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information
as a context for understanding this year's financial statements, note disclosures, and supplementary
information. This information has not been audited by the independent auditor. In 2007, the Black Hawk
Transportation Authority and the Black Hawk Business Improvement District, two City component units,
were reclassified from discretely presented to blended pursuant to generally accepted accounting principles.
Unless otherwise indicated, the years prior to 2007 have not been restated to reflect this reclassification.

Contents

Financial Trends
These tables contain trend information that may assist the reader in assessing the City's current
financial performance by placing it in a historical perspective. Since a significant funding source
for the City is state aid relating to the City's share of state gaming taxes, a trend table presenting
this revenue has been added.

Revenue Capacity
These tables contain information that may assist the reader in assessing the viability of the City's
two most significant "own-source” revenue sources, gaming device taxes and sales taxes. Property
taxes are not a major revenue for the City , therefore, the tables relating to the City's property taxes
are not presented.

Debt Capacity
These tables present information that may assist the reader in analyzing the affordability of the
City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These tables offer economic and demographic indicators that are commonly used for financial
analysis and that can inform one's understanding the City's present and ongoing financial status.
Since the gaming industry is competitive between three authorized gaming cities within the State
of Colorado, selected comparison tables are presented for gaming information.

Operating Information
These tables contain service and infrastructure indicators that can inform one's understanding how
the information in the City's financial statements relates to the services the City provides and the
activities it performs.

Data Source:

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is derived from the annual financial reports for the
relevant year. The City implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, tables
presenting government-wide financial data include only five years.

Notes:
The City implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, tables presenting
government-wide financial data include only five years.
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Changes in Net Assets - Governmental Activities

Last Five Calendar Years

1

(accrual basis of accounting)

Exhibir I

Expenses:

H
General government
Planning
Public safety
Public works
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenses

Program Revenues:
Charges for services:
Plan review fees
Building permits
Impact fees
Sales of houses - historical preservation
Other
Operating grants and contributions !

Capital grants and contributions
Total Program Revenues
Net (Expense) Revenue

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property and specific ownership taxes
Sales and use taxes
Road and bridge taxes
Device taxes
Franchise taxes
Other
Gaming
Investment earnings

. 5
Miscellanecous

Total General Revenues
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers
Special Item ¢
Change in Net Assets

Notes:

For the Calendar Year Ended December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
S 3860525 $ 7,912,296 S 6,178,636 S 11,031,421 3,578,935
1,174,887 676,589 722,507 565,561 446,144
5,170,503 5,512,157 5,538,941 6,319,260 6,245,176
3,648,385 2,744,570 3,598,032 3,991,812 5,177,834
251,960 199,579 202,633 183,006 618,596
14,106,260 17,045,191 16,240,749 22,091,060 16,066,685
356,253 258,201 318,357 32,757 70,631
54,563 212,616 169,834 51,312 108,664
194,184 60,746 125,086 212,216 14,644
- 829,163 291,760 189,107 -
80,617 63,803 143,695 171,195 670,442
3,705,564 3,856,784 3,703,779 3,993,205 6,554,477
1,109 88,791 5,858 - 12,070,480
4,392,290 5,370,104 4,758,369 4,649,792 19,489,338
(9.713,970) (11,675,087 (11,482,380)  (17,441,268) 3,422,633
8,336 9,979 9,466 9,756 830,844
1,109,786 2,525,684 2,458,540 4,155,906 1,871,058
6,841 73,719 71,771 80,428 84,792
7,971,743 7,637,917 7,108,203 7,541,870 8,930,631
93,991 118,676 128,986 132,332 145,338
- 17,297 13,833 12,971 18,156
6,599,843 6,710,104 6,587,172 7,110,170 7,530,055
249,841 239,637 506,585 1,316,836 1,127,219
68,464 368,622 2,053,147 621,263 2,557,025
16,108,845 17,701,633 18,937,705 20,981,532 23,095,118
(2.494,424) (1,480,915) (2,683.926) _ (3,104,995) (4,628.642)
13,614,421 16.220,720 16253.779 17,876,537 18,466,476
(1,614,538) . . . .
$ 2285893 § 4545633 S 4771399 § 435269 21,889.129

" The City implement GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, only five years of

government-wide financial data is presented.

? The 2006 amount includes a payment for land relating to an eminent domain settlement of $5.3 million.

* The 2006 amount includes infrastructure donated by the casinos, primarily a road.

 The majority of these revenues are the City's share of State gaming revenue set aside for historical

preservation projects.

¥ The 2007 amount includes a recovery of $2,221,034 relating to the eminent domain setttlement

referenced below.

¢ The 2003 amount was a write-down to fair value of the cost of historical preservation houses restored by

the City and sold in 2004.

Data Source:
Applicable years' annual financial report.
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Changes in Net Assets - Governmental Activities - Percentage of Total

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

, 1
Last Five Calendar Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

Exhibit [1

Expenses:

General government’
Planning

Public safety

Public works

Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenses

Program Revenues:
Charges for services:
Plan review fees
Building permits
Impact fees
Sales of houses - historical preservation
Other
Operating grants and contributions®

Capital grants and contributions”

Total Program Revenues

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property and specific ownership taxes
Sales and use taxes
Road and bridge taxes
Device taxes
Franchise taxes
Other
Gaming
Investment carnings
Miscellaneous’

Total General Revenues

Notes:

For the Calendar Year Ended December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
27.4% 46.4% 38.0% 49.9% 22.3%
8.3% 4.0% 4.5% 2.6% 2.8%
36.6% 32.3% 34.1% 28.6% 38.9%
25.9% 16.1% 22.2% 18.1% 32.2%
1.8% 1.2% 1.2% 0.8% 3.8%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
8.1% 4.8% 6.7% 0.7% 0.4%
1.3% 4.0% 3.6% 1.1% 0.6%
4.4% 1.1% 2.6% 4.6% 0.1%
0.0% 15.4% 6.1% 4.1% 0.0%
1.8% 1.2% 3.0% 3.7% 3.4%
84.4% 71.8% 77.9% 85.9% 33.6%
0.0% 1.7% 0.1% 0.0% 61.9%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 3.6%
6.9% 14.3% 13.0% 19.8% 8.1%
0.0% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4%
49.4% 43.1% 37.5% 35.9% 38.7%
0.6% 0.6% 0.7% 0.6% 0.6%
0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1%
41.0% 37.9% 34.8% 33.9% 32.6%
1.6% 1.4% 2.7% 6.3% 4.9%
0.4% 2.1% 10.8% 3.0% 11.0%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

 The City implement GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, only

five years of government-wide financial data is presented.

? The 2006 amount includes a payment for land relating to an eminent domain settiement

of £5.3 million.

* The 2006 amount includes infrastructure donated by the casinos, primarily a road.

4 .. . . .
The majority of these revenues are the City's share of State gaming revenue set aside

for historical preservation projects.

¥ The 2007 amount includes a recovery of $2,221,034 relating to the eminent domain

setttlement referenced below.

Data Source:
Applicable years' annual financial report.
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Exhibit 11T
City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Changes in Net Assets - Business-type Activities
Last Five Calendar Years'
(accrual basis of accounting)

For the Calendar Year Ended December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Expenses:
Water S 3517404 % 3390240 § 3,501,744 S 2,994339 § 3,250,519
Program Revenues:
Charges for services - water 523,141 523,369 536,025 699,648 729,783
Operating grants and contributions 77,180 - - - -
Capital grants and contributions 15,378 632,342 118,856 27,356 1,110,941
Total Program Revenues 615,699 1,155,711 654,881 727,004 1,840,724
Net (Expense) Revenue (2,901,705) (2,234,529) § (2,846,803) $ (2,267.335) §  (1,409,795)
General Revenues:
Investment carnings - 15,736 - 9,071 83,822
Miscellaneous - 60,439 23,956 30,991 -
Total General Revenues - 76,175 23,956 40,062 83,822
Transfers In 2,494,424 1,480,915 2,683,926 3,104,995 4,628,642
Total General Revenues and Transfers 2,494,424 1,557,090 2,707,882 3,145,057 4,712,464
Change in Net Asscts $ (407.281) § (677,439) $ (138,981) S 877,722  § 3,302,669

Notes:
! The City implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, only five years of
government-wide financial data is presented.

Data Source:
Applicable years' annual financial report.



€8

II1 HQUYXE 99G
[ NQIYXX 99§
..«QkaQVJ moqg

"parussaid s1 ejep opIm-JuUOWLIOA0S

Jo s1eak aAl A[UO ‘210jR10U3 ‘€07 18K 1BPUS[Ed Ul ¢ ON JUSWSIEIS gSYD pajuswaldwi A1) oy, ,

SSAJON]
86L°161°5T § 166TIET  §  8I¥CE9y §  +61°898°C §  OLI'CorE § $33SSY JON Ul oBurvyDy
Ov6'8L1°CT ¥65°120°12 19919681 OI8°LLL'LT SY8°801°91 SI9JSULL], PU¥ SINUIAIY [BI3UID) [BIOL,
YOrTILY LSO SPIE T88°LOLT 060°L55°1 vy v6erT ¢ Sontanoe adA)-ssauisngy
9L¥ 991" 81 LES QLS LT 6LLEST 9T 02L°07T91 1TV y19°€l » SPLIATIOE [BJUSWIUIRA0D)

(SIQJSULLY, PUE SONUIAIY [RISUIN)
8S8°210°C (€09's0L'61)  (epTozevD)  (919°606°€D)  (5L9°S19°C1) Inu3AY (dsuadxy) N
290°0€€°1T 96L°9LE'S 0ST eIV’ S18°6zs 9 686°L00°S SINUIARY WrIFoAJ €10
YTLOPS Y00°LTL 188459 11L°SSTT 669°519 - Son1AnoE adA)-ssoursng
geEe8y 61 6L 6Y9 69€°8SL Y POL'OLE'S 06Z°26¢'Y £ SPUIALOE [BJUSWUINA0D
ISANUIAYY werdoi]
YOTLIC61 66£°G80°6T €OV TYL 61 [EF°SEP°0T $99°€TY°L1 sasuadxj [e30L
615°05T°¢ 6ECY66'T PrLT0SE 0T 06£'e PO L1S'E ¢ SomAndE adAy-ssauisngy
$89°990°91 §  090°160°CC $  6YLOFPTIT $  T16I°SHO°LT §  09Z901¢I § ; SOUIALOE [BIUSWILIOAOD)
:sosuadxy

£L00T 9007 S00¢ 007 €007

‘I¢€ 19qUUIdA( papuy A3 X ILPUIL)) 3] 00|

AL HqIyxy

(Sununosow fo s1snq [pn139D)

I

SINaL ADPUIID)) SN0 ISP

P10 - S]aSSY JaN] Ul SASUDY Y
0PEI0[0)) “YMEBH Joelg Jo A3



10ans utew 1amof pue (000°0€6$) 11BIQ0g 1 dFewrap (000°09€S) LOAD 21820121 (00081 £S) ANJIOR) SOURUDIUILW B 0] SIS0 [RUOIIPPER SAPNIdU! “$O0T U}

78

‘J1odar jeroueuly fenuue s1eak ajqeonddy
2204105 PIDE

“oLnsi(] wawaaoadur] sssulsng ymep Yol oy pue ALoyiny uoneodsuel] JMUE] YOr[g oY1 SOpNIoU| )

“91EP UOHDNISUOD 0} A[@AL0R0NAL ammonnselyur Hodax 01 Juousnipe porrad sotid worjjiu
$'9$ © sapujout ‘ospy spoofoxd (000°£Z1°T$) Hueq ay1 pue (000°009°1$) d0v[Ed $H00ID) (000°88ES) 9010 1s0d oY1 10] $1500 JRUOLIPPE SOPNIOUI ‘9007 U} ‘

“pug[ paumo A1) 8y Jo 1500 PIRIISa AN} 9SLAIOUT 0} Jusunsnipe potiad 1orxd worpjur
L$ ® sapnjour ‘osfy “spafoid (000'0£8°T$) dueq oyr pue (000'00F'1$) uomsmbow WG (000'8TS 18) 9eed $34001) (00000 1S) @010 1sod (000°g95S)
[reqog Je afewerip (000'19+%$) [eIpiens 10ans yory) (000°88+S) LOD AIwo0jol “000°157$) 1000s 901D IB3[)) 10} SISOD [BUONIPPR SOPU[OUL ‘GOOT U] ;

‘s1afoad (000°6155)

<
uone]sigo] Surqeus jo

ynsar ¢ se payrodar AuaLInD SUONILYSAL OU 2Ie 212y ], AN 2yl AQ PIIORUD ST [OIYM UOTIR[SISa] SuIjqRus (7) 10 ‘Posn aq ABIU $O0MOSAI oY} MOY U0 UONILSAI B
I P 1 3ot 1L AND 9y B T at Hepst ! 4 P { ot

$998]d YUBLIUIDA0T [EI2PA AU} JO OPEIOIOD JO DIBIS AU ST YOS “Aued [BUINXG UL (1) UdyM AJUO POIILIISI PIIIPISUOD DIE SIOSSE JON “PAILNSAIUN PUB *PIIDINSII
9P pate]al Jo jou ‘sposse [endes ul pojsaaul iSjUSWAIEIS [eouvuy oy Ul sjusuodwod saxyy ur parodar aq sjesse jou 1oy annbal spiepurs SUIUNODY |
! ! ! s ! ! ! ! :

"PAIudsaId ST vIRp [RIOURUL OPLM-TUIWUIDA0F JO S1BIA O A[UO 10§21 ‘00T 18IA JEPUD[ED UL H§ "ON JuawaIRlg gy 0 uawardur A1) oty ;

ISIION]

S8LLYPOL S 1#9°50L°SS §  LESPELTTS S 80I'TIONH 18€°L9L°¢E $19SSY JAN JUIWIIIA0S) AIBWILIJ [VIO],
10€'940°91 2077958 £86°7£S°9 09L°S6€°S 6£2°C169 paroLasaru()
€6Z°167°01 LOF'S00°] $95°L8E°] 108°9¢€ 71 16£°0£5°€1 PaIoLISY
161°011°¢€S TE0'TH8 oY 066 T18°LE LYS'8LT1T 1SL'4TEE - 199D Pate}a1 Jo 10u ‘sjasse [edeo ur palsaauy
JUIUIUIDACD) ATCUILL [

9L6 €65 11 LOE16T'S €6EPIOL PLEESL'L £18°0¢H'S $398SY JON oAy adA)-ssoursng ujo,
PhE 861 LS1°0ST (912'507) (Z84'8€T) S10°91¢ pajoLlSIIU(]
008°L1ET 168°66T°1 OvT'v¥S 699°T1L 696°12¢°1 PaIdLISY
TEL16T'8 6625189 69€°SLTL L108T'L 62787659 1GOp PAIR[A1 JO 1U ‘s1asse [rirden ur paisaau]
SINIAIY adAy-ssaursngg

608°€58°LY FEEFIF LY 10T SH PEL'LST'EE 895°9€£°5T SIOSSV JON SAAIIY [CIUDUIILIIACY) [8I0 |,
LS8 1901 SHO90L 661°0FL9 [AZATCES $7T'96£°9 paLIsaIun
C6P'€L6'8 955*60L'9 PTEEP L ZE1'6T9°¢T T80T PRIdLYSIY
65¥'818' 1 £€L°866°6¢ $  1799¢s°0¢ $  09¢'866°¢H TTHIEL ¢ 4+ 199D PATRIQI 0 10U ‘13850 [ENCRO UL PASIAUY

LOOT *1€ 12quada(

9007 ‘1€ 19quidda(]
,PaeIsY

S00T 1€ 19qudd3(|

$00T ‘1€ PQuIdI

£007 1€ 12quIdda(]

SINJIATIOY [CIUIUILIIACY)

Bununoeson fo sispq pnion)

[ SID24 ADpUIINDY daL] JSUT

L1032107) {4 S1aSSY 1IN IPIN-JUIWINIPA01)
ope.Io[0)) “YME]] Youlyg Jo A1)

4

A HPYXT



G8

“Hodar jeoueury jenuue sieak ajqeoijddy
L30AROS DI

‘900z ut pred

MSQEo_zmvw ENEOC 5::,:_.:0 ue ,MO %5.}0 2T :O::E N,Nm e o_q:_o:_ unowe NOON u_\_k P
PUBEJO D[BS AU} WOIJ SL[‘§H 1§ PUR ‘TunRARIXD 10J JUSWASINGIUILT [0('RZES

€ ‘SISO PIIOISAT PAUMO AJ) JO [BS BY) JO] (9L'L6ZS SOPNIOUL JUNOWESH(OT YL ¢

"SOSNOY PAIOISIL POUMO A)17) JO D[BS Y1 JO] £9[°GT8$ SIPNOUL TUNOWE $(OT Y, c

SIRak [l Wl PApnoul puv pajeIsal S| RIEP Oyl puRj onudasl |e10ads v 01 punj
sy a[qepuadxa ut woy payisse[pal sem pun,y Amjpwa)) {1 Ao 9y ‘€00z uf ;

ISTION]

960°001 %0°001 %0001 %07001 %0°001 %07001 %0°001 %0°001 %0°001 %07001 SONUAAL [RI0],
%88 %¥'T %8°6 %TS %0 %170 %C0 %0 %Ey %T'€ SNOAUE|{IDSIN
%Lt %S %1'T %01 %C'1 %ET %8t %E°¢ %1t %6t SFUNLIED JudUIISIAUY
%00 %9°1 %S0 %t 0 %60 %t 0 %070 %69 %E'T %8°S 99 wawdogasap pue 1oedury
%E'T %9°0 %81 %1 %6°1 %90 %E0 %80 %L 0 %91 2214108 10§ $OT1RY)
%170 %170 %10 %170 %170 %10 %10 %0 %0 %E0 SAIMIQIO) PuL Sl
%¥0 %E0 %80 %0'1 %0 %0 %C0 %01 Y%L™0 %9°1 siwrad pue sasuaor]
%10 %E ey NS e %09y %€ 08 %8 6b %S 9% %I°LE %y Th %0'€€ [EIUALIDAOR I U]
%09 %00 %00 %0°0 %070 %0°0 %0°0 %070 %0°0 %070 SIUDWISSISSE [u1oadg
%6'8¢ %S9 %E 1y %1 'SP %0'vt %S 9p %G'LY % 8p %t ot %S 68 SoXE],
%061 %¢°8 %0°¢ %'TI %E0 %€ 9%6°0~ %06'vT %9'¢ %1761 Teak Jord woyy aueyd o4,
9L6'EIST0E §  HTEIE9ST § 90¥'899°€T $ 8¥6'T86°TT $ Se110s0T § BSEOCHOT §  €L8°SPSTOl § 661FE00T § 9€89L0°91 § SESHLYSI § SINUIADL [LI0],
STO'LSS'T €9T°179 ¢ LO0TETET ;. SBLULGLY $S9°CE 68L°¢T 0vTTe 8€0°EL 051°169 €OL LY - SODUE}[RISTIN
6lTLell 9€8°91¢°1 $85°90¢ LE€9°6E£T 1+8°6¥C 6EIPLY 959°LY6 976'850°1 69€°€6Y 019°09L SsBuruIed JUASIAU]
PFO'P1 €ze 10y 980°$T1 9FL'09 F31'F61 765°06 - 6STPLE] §€L79¢ 2957668 39§ Juowdopaap pue joudury
8877989 S66°EST Ly 620°6LT 8LT°06¢ 8L 820°L9 658191 PLSTIL 24N 74 S91AIDS JOF sOTIRY)
126'6T L1691 SE10T 000°L1 LLE'8T PLTTE 0€THT 8E1°SE 786°0F LES6F S2INGIRIO) pue saul.
8TS €] T5EY8 6T0°L6) 165°8€C 8LE08 £0L°6S 000°LY 0PI 10T TP H01 8L THT spued pue sasuadr]
9£6°052'T1 978601411 15L°96T°01 SLL'ELS O $LO'0TE 0! 695°9Z1°01 0¥0°122°6 S1S'STHL PITTOL'O TILTILS (eI AOF I
768081 - - - - - - - SluaSSasse [eoadg
€TSCLYIT § TIB9T6 T § 110°s8L°6  $ SPHOLEOT § ; 66£°561°6  $ F69°805°6  $ 6£9°905'6  $ PTETOLS  § 1L0°6Er° L § 09F'L99°L  § SOXE],
L00T 900t S00Z PO0T €007 7007 1007 000t 6661 8061 32INOS INUIANYY

1A4q1xyg

(Bununoaan fo sisnq puison paifipoiu)

SAV2L ADPUIINYY UI [ ISDY

224108 .A.Q $ANUBNIY Jriuainaa0n Jodauadry

OPTIO[OD) “YMEF] Yor]g



98

“1rodsy [eroueuy [enuue s1eak aqeorddy
22041085 Mn(q

‘s)unowe xey a01asp pue Alrodord o $10975 Yorym
“1un jusuodwos papualq e Se papn[our sem JOLUSIP JustuaAcldul ssouIsng oy ‘L 07 ur Surumog ,

"SOXE} I3UI0 pue saxe) 1onbi| ‘soxey euonednooo sapnpou] .
"UONONISUOI OUISED U 9SLAIVUL [BUULISANS € 0) $91B]SI 907 UI 9S82IOUT JULDIJTUSIS oY | :

S[qe[IBAR SI IEp Xl PI[IeIop JO s1eak Ay AuQ) |

ISPION
%0°001 %1°0 %TSL %1 %8°S1 %L0 %0°L L00T
%0°001 %10 %T°€9 %11 %8 v¢ %L0 %1°0 900t
%0001 %10 %9°CTL %<1 %1°§¢C %L0 %1°0 $00¢
%0001 %1°0 %9°¢L %171 %eYT %L°0 %1°0 ¥00T
%0001 %10 %L98 %01 %11 %10 %10 £00¢
1830 1, JO 358100494
%L 6T YL'8¢ %S %80 %S LT Y%L 'SLOT %6'9986 SIBIA €
I2AQ) SIB[O(T U]
28uey) a8rviuaoiog
€TSELSTT 098°01 1€9°0£6°8 8EC P 8S0°1L8 1 6L 18 r8°0€8 » L00T
TI89T6°11 07S‘9 0L8 1PSL [AX4R 906°GST Y 8T1°08 96L°6 900¢
110°68L°6 SH0°8 €0T'801°L 986°8C1 OPS 85+ TLL1L 99%°6 €007
St 9LE'01 0L¥'01 L16°LEY'L 9L9°811 789°6TST 61L'EL 6L66 00T
66€°G61°6  §  TOL'Y $  HLIL6'L S 166°€6 $  98L601°T § 1489 $  9cc'8 $ £00¢
[830L PWO ERITETq] ASTYOUB.L , oS0 pue asprIg digsoumg ABIX
safesg pue peoy pue £31adoag Iepudiey
SIUNOUNy

1A Hqryxy

(Suynoasw fo sisvq (pnasdv parfipour)

| SADIL ADPUDIDD 241 ISV

SPUNT [DIUDIUAIA0L) - 2DNOS A£G SINUIADY XD ]

0pRI0[0) YMEH] WOUIY JO AN



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
City's Share of State Gaming Taxes !
Last Ten Calendar Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Exhibit VIIT

Restricted For Total
Calendar Historical Percentage

Year : Unrestricted©  Preservation Total Change

1998 $ 3228488 $§ 1,806,833 $ 5,035,321 15.76%
1999 4,308,662 2,412,851 6,721,513 33.49%
2000 4,745,777 2,646,328 7,392,105 9.98%
2001 5,871,402 3,287,985 9,159,387 23.91%
2002 6,472,838 3,624,789 10,097,627 10.24%
2003 6,599,843 3,695,913 10,295,756 1.96%
2004 6,710,174 3,757,658 10,467,832 1.67%
2005 6,587,172 3,689,180 10,276,352 -1.83%
2006 7,110,170 3,981,695 11,091,865 7.94%
2007 7,530,055 4,216,831 11,746,886 5.91%

Percentage Change in
Dollars Over 10 Years 133.2% 133.4% 133.3%

Notes:

" The State Constitutional amendment that authorized limited gaming in three Colorado
cities requires limited gaming establishments to pay up to 40% of their adjusted gross
profits (the total amount of all wagers made by players less all payments to players) to the
State of Colorado. A portion of these taxes is returned to the gaming cities.

? The State of Colorado must distribute 10% of their state gaming taxes to the three gaming
cities in Colorado, in proportion to the gaming revenues generated in each respective city.

? 20% of the state gaming taxes are distributed to the State of Colorado's state historical
fund to be used for restoration and preservation of the three gaming cities in Colorado in
proportion to the gaming revenues generated in the respective cities.

Data Source:
Applicable years' annual financial report.

87



‘podar jeroueuy jenuae s1eak a|qeoiddy

SRINOS MIn(r

‘syuawAed 1240 10§ s19dedxer o1 pred punyal Xey safes Z6¢ [ §S$ € SOpN (o UONOUNY JUOWIIIA0T [eIUal aYI *1007 Y] .
[

‘patuasald S1eak B J0J puny dnuaAdx

2ads © se popn[oul puw PojeIsal §1

puny SK{L "punj anudAdl [eroads v o1 puny 1sny ojqepuadxa U WO PoyISSE[aal sem pun, A191wo)) {1 A10( 243 “£O0Z Ul ;

ISAJON]

%TLT %0°S %l %9°¢ %S %' %l'S %579 %6°1T %8°CH saanypuadxy

[endesuoy jo afeiuadiag

© St 2IAIIS 143

%SL- %0 %68°TC %8°0€ %071~ %L'8 %L1 %99 Yot 1T %9°CC JED A IOLI WO 2BuTY) 9,

CIOPSHESL § posESe’6l § 86SIPT9C §  6SL'E9EIT § S65°8CE91 § 6I898Y 0T & 695°L9I°ST  §  9Z8'TEETI  §  9LYLTITL § 061666 saanppuadxg [ejoy,

Y%L 'LST St b Sel'1- %S€T %6°0 9%9°1- %60 %S ¥9- STl 9%9°L~ JBI A I0LL woa,] AFury) o,

891°€6L°C £26'08L 88F°918 LP6'STS F£6'899 8v9°299 [SUSIYEY 165°L99 1LL°LLST 968°¢a8 NIAS IGI(] [¥I0],
£risop 00L'LET 98¢'861 LOT'LOE $E6'E5T 86€71LT SeTL6T 9IPELOE [ 959°LeY $39J pue 1S21u]
STO86TT £€TTERS ZEI'RIO org'8ls Q00°S1y ST 16¢ 0ST9LE SPIT09¢ 6EP'8LY' 00T°9% ¥ jedroutig

21AI2G 1Ga(]

%69°0S- %8'LS- %60°8$ %P’ To %881~ %0'5T %L'6T %1°LT %061 %9°6¢- JEIR A0LE WOLY dBuey) %

020°691°C S8168E Y 616°96€°01 PS9°6LE9 STe'61v'E 065°01CTY 0LE'69E°C SLY'LBET 8EFTISE SLTLOOE M.?::O fepde)

oL'8" %971 Sl'L %0'¥1 Y%¥'S Yot %1¢l %9t %ot %L°0T ATIX LOLI] WOy 2FuRy) v

Sz8TIerel 98F'€8L Pl 161°820'C1 851°'8S6°¢1 9EL6ETTl 185°€19° 11 POOPTITI 099°299°6 L99°L89°9 1LL010°9 jmmy jejoy,
- - - - - - 12T°5¢ F9S¥T - 00872 UONEDIOAT UL SYIT
LIP'8TSE L86°0S8°T 9zI°1£9°¢ §19°€50°¢ L1T90€'T 6FE080°C H16°LS] 816°€85°1 S16°TTHY 668°086 SHIOM DYQT]
C18°150°9 LEE'810'D 911°99¢€'S 9b695T'S 6EFFE0'S 610°€0L'y 8LOOKO'Y 89L°S8T’C £5¥°698°C 1€9°6L9°C Ajayes a1jqn
88F°OrY 19€°99¢ 01€700L 11€°899 18T°6SH1 685°€TS 1459494 LLS'H99 9 1LY 96+°6LT Bmuueyg
LOI'SOI'E  §  108°LvES  § 6EF0ECS  § €8T6L6Y 66L6ELE S ¥29°90¢'y §  TLEORO'S §  CET60IY §  €9SRTET  § SHTRPOT S c JUDWILIDAOS [BIDUIC)

Juany

LOOT 9002 S00¢ 00T £00T 00T 1007 0007 6661 8661 wonaunf

(€ QWA pIPUF SIEIX IBPUIE)) 31} 10

X1 Hquyxyg

1

(Suiunoadw fo sisnq (pnidan parfipou)

Sivaf .—t\:xv\tb uajy 1svy

0OPTIO[OD) MBI ovg 30 A1)

HopI Iy G SaanpuadXzy [PIHANNLIIACY (D210



68

‘1odar jeroueuyy fenuue s1vak ojquonddy

:204n08 DINQ

"sadA) puny [RIuaUILA0S [[B sapnjouf ;

ISAION]

%0001 %0001 %0001 %0°00 [ %0°001 %0001 %0°001 %0001 %0001 %0001 judam) uo ],
%070 %070 %00 %00 %00 %0°0 %E°0 %E£'0 %00 %0 UONEDIOI PUE $348d
%E8T %E61 %Y %6'1¢T %8'81 %6'L1 %6°¢1 %91 % 1T %91 SYIOM DU[qN
%6 T %L 0t %L'GE %LLE %L1y %S0t %£°9¢ %0t %8°TH %9 bt Aoyes orqng
%¢°¢ %8¢ %L'Y %8t %56 %S Y %1t %69 %0'L %9t Suruuely
%S€T %T9¢ %S°6¢ %L'SE %9°0¢ %I1°LE %t P %S Th %8'8T %1¥¢ JUSWUIDAOS [RIDUAL)

Jud.LIny

€10 1, JO 9T LIUIIIIG

STSIOPEL §  98P'€8L'FT §  161°820°S1 §  8SI'SS6El § 9EL6ETTI S I8SCIONT & ve9TTITIT  § 0992996 §  L99°L§90 1LL010°9 LNy (B0 L,
- - - - - - 122°5¢ $95' T - 005°TT UOLBIIdL PUE S3Iv
L1t°878°¢C L86°0S8°C 9TI°1£9°¢ 819°€50°¢C L1Z908°T 6¥€°080°C 116°LYS 816°¢86°1 s1s'Ter'l 668086 SHI0M 2N
€IS 1500 LECBI09 911°99¢°S 9%6°95T'S 6SPHE0S 610°€0L Yy 8LOOFOY 89L°68T°¢C £55°598°C 1€96L9C Ajages ongng
88P Opt 19£°99¢ 015°00L 11¢899 18T°6ST°1 685°¢TS TISFSH LLS'H99 9ETILY 96+°6LT Fupuue|g
LOT'SOIC  §  108°LPE'S §  6€F0€C’S  § €8T°6L6Y S 66LGEL'E S PTO0LY  §  TLEIO'S  § CET6OIY S €9S°8T6° SPT'8Y0°T JUSUILIDAOS [RIDUAN

U:?C:U

syjunowly uonounyg

9007 S007 007 £007 72002 1002 0002 6661 8661 L661

‘1€ 49QUUIII(] PIPUY SABI A JEPUI[E]) oY) 10

X Hqrxy

(Suznos0n _fo sisnq jpnioan pafipons)
SApaf ABpUaINY UL ISV

| (P21pnuIY) HONIUHY &g SEINPPUIANT JUDLIND [PIUIUUIIAOD [D1IUIE)

0OprRI0[0]) MUY HIR[F JO A3



“Hodar [erourul) jenuue sieok ojqeoarddy

2224108 DN

JUSWIINIS UIELIOP JUSUILID U 0] SAT|3L ¢HC ETC'SS JO Wanl je1dads gz auy ], “swian [e1oads pue sjusumaiesal jo Apanwnd sisisuoy) ;

ISBION]
9SHPO0CT § 9SSPE8TI  § PBEOSSHY  § L€9%6SS6l & $99°LCRSI 90IP6L8T  §  089°LSL'SI 9LP SOV L 06 186°C1  §  086°L£8°11  § Av3X JO puj ‘sadunieyg puny
64T°889°T (600°8€S'P) - - (855 %19°1) - - (89€°611°1) - - , s9BuEy) IO
958 F88°T1 F8E 95 P L£9°65S°61 $99°268°81 901P6L 81 089°LSL°81 9LV SO LI 07618661 086°L£8°11 LYE+8T6 ATIL JO SWUMBIG ‘sdaun[Ug pun
Tt IehL 181'998°C (£$2°€00°5) CLOTOL 911°8L9°T 9TF9¢ $0TT6T Y P06°T09°C 096°€r 1y £€9°€65T sadue[eg pun ur afury) 9N

(Zr9°829°F) (6FT1I18T) (190°0¢+T) 91Z°L16) (PTrvevT) (€12°916°¢) (001°98¢°) (69¥'867'%) 000°¢€T (000°626'T) $2.UM0S FupUTUL] IYQ [FI0],
(LETSSEY) ($LS799LY) (8€9°5H0°C) (LBLSLSY) (81¢°28TY) (8€8°0H'8) OFF607°8) (69¥TEC L) (018°¢L0°C) (61°810°L) MO SIBJSUTIL,
$65°9TLE 6451991 TTSE8ET TL8'POE'E POOE6L T STOFISY 0FECT0's 000'4€8°C 018'€LTY 611'680 UL SI9JSuRL ],
- (ooo‘oce D) - (979°166) - - - - - - 1uade
MOI089 pUOq PApUNJal 03 JudwAe
- OFEIE - - - - - - - - umiwad puog
- 000°22€°1 - 0ST1€0°1 - - - - 000°SE0°t - SPUOq JO 90UBNSS]
- 00t°$9T SS0°TET SLO'PTS - - - - - - uonediqo aseay [eides jo uondsouy
$301n0§ Furdueul] IAYIQ
£96'650°C1 0EL°LLYS (T61°€LST 681°619°] 0bSTLY 6£9°256°C POLSLY'Y CLET0NL 096°806'¢ £COT/'S saamipuadyy] (4apupy) 1340
SINUIANY Jo (AOUBDYI(]) $$3IXT
CI0PSHS1 P65°€56°61 865 1+T 9T 6SL€9E°1T S65°8ZE91 61898591 69S°L91°1 928°TE6 T 9L8°LTIT 2061666 sy puadxy jeiof,
9L6°CISNE & $TL1E9ST 90¥'899°€T & BP6'TBETT  $ SCITH0STOT S §SHOEHOT  § - CLRSHSHI 661FE0°0T  §  9€89€0'0T  §  SESYHLPSE ¢ SAMUANY [FI0],
L00Z 90027 $007 PONT £00T 002 1007 0007 6661 8661 2anog

Ix g~y

(Suunodan fo sisnq pnioon parfipous)
SADIL ADPUAIDY) UDL ISDT
SPUNL] [DINDUIHIZA0N) - Saoubing pun,f ut saSuny?y fo Lwuung

opreiojoy MMeH yaerg jo £11D



16

10dar [erueul [enuue s1eak sjqesddy

2204108 VIDQ

-Bunaodar 900z - $0OT 21 YHM JUSISISUOD 3 0} PIAIOSSI O PIAIISAIU[)
WoLj PAYISSR[OSI U33q 9ARY PUNJ UONEBAISSAId [BOLIOISIY S 10 9due[eq puny €007 - 000Z YL :

$00T - 100C S182A 10J

POAI3S21 0} PIAISSOIUN UIOY PIPISSR[OAL SBM PUT 9IIAIAS 1G2P 3y} UI 9IUETEG PUNY 3Y) ‘AOUNSISUOD 10 ,

%S 8L %6°CH- %t ¥ YL’ %0 %C0 %l°¢s Y% €T %SLT %C L1
9SPP00°ET §  9S8'YBBTI S LIL'6SLFT §  LE96SS6L S H99LSRRI S 90TH6L'8T S 089'LSL'ST S vEO'0STTI §  OF6I86'ST$  086°LE8°1T §
PTEO6E LT SIIET 11 978886 698%0¢°8 THT6v99 $TO'TST9 8Y8PTYL vy 9SS Tr8'6£T9 $191L1°9
TEIPI9°S 10L°€S9° 1L5°106%F 89L°pST 11 TTH'0TTI 180°ZHSC1 TE8TEIT 019°€69°TT 860THL'6 99€°999°C
8%°669°C1 119°9€€°9 €86°100°8 L68TOTYI 0LL91E9T 89€°188°L1 LLYPPOST 81T°6S9°El 6LY'PTE T 807°ST0°L
176°S01°S STE600°S S96°91p°E AT £8L°9LY'Y SO0 PirbE 10%°00Z°€ - - -
0Ts'EeeT S9L8HI £5rSh1 600°¢H1 $95°901 TYTOLY'T Pr6'r66°1 809°6LL T YIr'er6'l 9EF PHY‘]
120°09T°S 126'8L1°1 $95°68¢' POV L8L01 TTHEELTT 180°196°11 7e88rr01 019°6L8°01 §50°5LE"G TLL'08ES
%t'LS %S ¢~ %6°8T %€°L01 %b'8LI %L °0L" %81~ %81~ % ¢ %6°¢E
PLEPOE 0T SHT8PS9 VELLYLD 0bL99T°S P68°0pS°T 8IL'TI6 €05 ETIE 86T°018°¢ 19%°LS9y TLL'TISY
£98°056°6 SOV'CLO9 878°SLT9 9LE66LY 768°590°C 81L1¢€€ €05°6TH'T 8STT66C 81¥°06Z‘1 8LILTSY
111%S¢ $ 08LvLy § 906°11S S POLL9%  § 000°SLF S 00018  $ 00089  §  000°818 §  €vOL9E  §  b6SS8T
L0907 9007 S00T 002 €007 007 1002 0007 6661 8661

‘1€ Joquiada(g

IS2ION

aguey) A5eINIIAY
spunj [EIUSWILIIAOL) [V

SPUR, |¥JUIWUIIA0L) (B30 ]

PaAIasaIuN
PaAIRSAY
Spun,J [CIUSUIUIIA0L) [€JO L

SpUn ] [IUSWUIIA0S

PO NIV [eI0Iqng

puny syoaford rende)
Spun.] anusAdY [e1adg
PaA1asaIuf)
| PoAasay

Spunyj [CIUIWUIIA0CL) JIYIQ [[V

IB3 X I0H1J Woxy dFuey)
3eIU90.19J puny [eJoudn

punyj [LI3UIN [210IGNG

PIAIISAIUN
PoAISSOY
puny jeiauon

nx nquyxyg

(Sununosow fo sispq (pnadon paifipou)
SADaJ JDpUIINY U2 Y ISUY
Spun, IDIAUUIZA0D) ~ SAIUDIDY PUN.T

0prRI0[0]) NMEH HOT[g Jo K31



c6

‘UOISIAI(] Sunuen

QNUBAIY

O

oensqe=pouljdse deim/Funuen/sn-0o-ojeisanuaar mmmy/dny
suredac] ope1ojoy)

s
yuowineda(g 2oueur] A1) ;

JAMNOS VID(

woy 3[qe|ieAk A[uo elep pajrelaq

120K ors JO 1€ JOqUIDa(] 1B SAD1ARP JO Taquinu oy uodn paseq ;

"duress xe) @0143p © PanNss! sey Oprio[o)) JO GIEIS AU YOIYMm I0] $301A3p Sunwes [z uo pred st a0y oy K1)
L) UIHIM POsn sa0iAdp FUIES UO (933 951ASD B 1) Xe] jeuotednaoo ue Suisodwr oouruIpIo Ue paydope A110) oy .

:$PI0N
%0001 $06°6 %0001 0€1°01 %0°001 0L'6 %0001 83¢°6 . SOUISE [V [U30L
%S 1 6EPl %e 91 6¥9°1 %L 61 L8] %1°L1 609°1 SOUISEy PYIO Y
%558 S9p°g %L €8 1848 %L 08 0€8°L %6'C8 6LLL , sourse) doley [er0],
%9t 35y %Sy LSY %Ly LSt %8y 8 uidpin
%SY 8y %P (297 %8S 658 %E9 08¢ neaje[] puern;uofue))
%09 S6S %6°S 009 %T9 S09 %¥'9 665 SplerasziLg
%679 L89 %89 769 %L L89 %L 889 syoRyMmiIng
%L'9 £99 %89 £89 %e8 018 S%l'L 799 [ejUa’)y OpeIojo])
%69 6LY %eL (72 WNb'L IzL %SL 0L SeID IpIeiy
%88 0LS %E'8 (42 %676 096 %801 Z10°1 BIDIAIY
%1701 866 %L6 €76 %L 1CL %1701 6176 23po
%891 991 %b'91 7991 %<6 206 %0°'T1 0€0°1 (YSIH ureUNON Aj1ouLIo}) IBISLRWY
YAt £0¥°1 Y%lvl 4! %S ¥l 801 %L 1T 660°1 ude)y jo o8y

€301, Jo 9, Junoury 8101 J0 9, junowmy %101, 10 °, Jumnowy %301, Jo o, Junoury OUISE)) 1018y
00T 900¢ 00T Y007

‘1€ 1AqUIAdI(] SIBI X TEPUI[E)) Y} 10y

X nqyxyg

'

¢ DAL ADPUIINY 224Y | ISV

ouisv)y g - sad14a(7 fo saquinyg

OpRIOI0) “YMeY NOElg



Exhibit X1V

City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Annual Device Fee Rates
Last Ten Calendar Years

Business
Improvement Transportation

Year Regularl District ’ Authority ’ Total

1998 $ 750§ 89 % 154§ 154
1999 750 89 154 154
2000 750 39 77 77
2001 750 89 77 77
2002 750 89 77 77
2003 750 39 77 77
2004 750 89 77 77
2005 750 89 77 77
2006 750 89 77 77
2007 750 89 77 77

Notes:

I From 2001 - 2006, the City waved the regular device fee for
the first 50 machines within each casino.

? The City collects the device fee for the Business Improvement
District, a blended component unit of the City. In addition, the
City maintains the device fees and is able to spend these fees on
public improvements.

The City collects the device fee for the Transportation

Authority, a blended component unit of the City.

Data Source :
City Finance Department



Exhibit XV
City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Principal Device Fee Payers
For the Calendar Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2004 !

2007
Percentage

Total of Total
Principal Device Fee Payers - Casino Fees” Rank Fees
Ameristar (formerly Mountain High) ) 1,480,408 1 18.14%
Isle of Capri 1,275,937 2 15.64%
Lodge 898,737 3 11.02%
Riviera 823,059 4 10.09%
Mardi Gras 638,002 5 7.82%
Colorado Central 614,682 6 7.53%
Bullwhackers 562,063 7 6.89%
Fitzgeralds 542,439 8 6.65%
Canyon/Grand Plateau 426,237 9 5.22%
Gilpin 414,696 10 5.08%
Total Principal Fee Payers 7,676,260 94.09%
All Other Fee Payers 482,574 5.91%
Total $ 8,158.834 100.00%

2004
Percentage

Total of Total
Principal Device Fee Payers - Casino Fees Rank Fees
Isle of Capri S 888,459 1 12.79%
Riviera 797,834 2 11.48%
Lodge 756,443 3 10.89%
Ameristar (formerly Mountain High) 737,751 4 10.62%
Mardi Gras 554,583 5 7.98%
Colorado Central 542,207 6 7.80%
Bullwhackers 473,188 7 6.81%
Fitzgeralds 467,044 8 6.72%
Canyon/Grand Plateau 460,820 9 6.63%
Gilpin 332,237 10 4.78%
Total Principal Fee Payers 6,010,566 86.52%
All Other Fee Payers 936,758 13.48%
Total S 6,947,324 100.00%

Notes:
" The City began accumulating this level of detailed information in 2004.

2 NNTIE S .

Total fees based upon the amount of billings for each calendar year for regular and business
improvement district device fees. Ameristar and Bullwhackers casinos are not charged the
Business Improvement District fee.

? The device fees do not include the Black Hawk Business Transportation Authority fees.

Data Source:
City Finance Department.
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Exhibit XVI

City of Black Hawk, Coloradoe
Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates
Last Ten Calendar Years

Direct Overlapping Total
Calendar State of Direct and

Year City Colorado Overlapping
1998 0.00% 2.90% 2.90%
1999 0.00% 2.90% 2.90%
2000 0.00% 2.90% 2.90%
2001 0.00% 2.90% 2.90%
2002 0.00% 2.90% 2.90%
2003 4.00% 2.90% 6.90%
2004 4.00% 2.90% 6.90%
2005 4.00% 2.90% 6.90%
2006 4.00% 2.90% 6.90%
2007 4.00% 2.90% 6.90%

Notes:
" The City began levying a sales and use tax in 2003.

Data Source : Colorado Department of Revenue, Sales Tax Information Division,
http://www.taxview.state.co.us/
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Exhibit XVIII
City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding !
Last Ten Calendar Years

Total Debt

General Debt Per Gaming

Calendar Obligation Estimated Per Device Per
Year Bonds ’ Population Capita Major Casino >’
1998 i) 4,945,000 120 3 41,208  § 677
1999 4,695,000 118 39,788 659
2000 4,420,000 118 37,458 515
2001 4,150,000 118 35,169 395
2002 3,855,000 117 32,949 410
2003 3,535,000 116 30,474 372
2004 3,220,000 111 29,009 343
2005 2,890,000 111 26,036 298
2006 2,540,000 111 22,883 251
2007 3,595,000 111 32,387 363

Notes:

? Using percentage of personal income or percentage of actual taxable value of property
would not be meaningful since the City receives an immaterial amount of property taxes. A
better measure for the City is debt per gaming device within the City.

Data Source:
IApplicable years' annual financial report.

7 Number of gaming devices. Colorado Department of Revenue, Gaming, Division,
http://www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?incl=abstract
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

Exhibit XIX

December 31, 2007
Estimated
Estimated Share of
Debt Percentage Overlapping
Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable ’ Debt
City Direct Debt:
City:
Device tax revenue bonds $ 2,028,250
Capital leases 403,310
Black Hawk Business Improvement District!
General obligation refunding bonds 1,425,000
Special assessment refunding bonds 4,965,000
Total direct debt $ 8,821,560 100.00% 3 8,821,560
Overlapping Debt 356
General Obligation Bonds:
Gilpin County RE-1 School District” 12,035,000 75.38% 9,071,983
Miners Mesa Commercial Metropolitan District 6,291,000 100.00% 6,291,000
Silver Dollar Metropolitan District 24,375,000 100.00% 24,375,000 .

Total Overlapping Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Notes:

" TheBlack Hawk Business Improvement District 1s a blended component unit of the

City.

? Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic

boundaries of the City.

? For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is
estimated using assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by
determining the portion of another government unit's assessed value that is within the

City's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total assessed value.

? Debt as of June 30, 2006.

5 Although overlapping the City's boundaries, both Black Hawk-Central City Sanitation

District and Gilpin County do not have any outstanding governmental activities debt.

Data Source:

6 .
Each specific government.
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Exhibit XXII

City of Black Hawk, Colorado’
Principal Employers
For the Calendar Years 2007 and 2005 °

2007
Product
or Number of Percentage

Employer Service Employees Rank of Total
Isle of Capri Casino/Hotel 579 1 17.16%
The Lodge Casino/Hotel 508 2 15.05%
Ameristar Casino/Hotel 500 3 14.81%
Fortune Valley Hotel and Casino Casino/Hotel 340 4 10.07%
Mardi Gras Casino 322 5 9.54%
Rivera Casino/Hotel 261 6 7.73%
Fitzgerald's Casino 261 7 7.73%
Colorado Central Station Casino 224 8 6.64%
Bullwhackers Casino 194 9 5.75%
Gilpin County Government 186 10 5.51%
Total Principal Employers 3,375 100.00%

2005
Product
or Number of Percentage

Employer Service Employees of Total
Isle of Capri Casino/Hotel 650 1 20.24%
The Lodge Casino/Hotel 520 2 16.19%
Rivera Casino/Hotel 357 3 11.12%
Mardi Gras Casino 350 4 10.90%
Fitzgerald's Casino 319 5 9.93%
Colorado Central Station Casino 315 6 9.81%
Bullwhackers Casino 240 7 7.47%
The Canyon Casino 160 8 4.98%
Gilpin County Government 160 9 4.98%
The Gilpin Casino 140 10 4.36%
Total Principal Employers 3,211 100.00%

Notes:
I

County information is presented.

Total number of employees with the City not available, therefore

? 2007 and 2005 is the only information available for the City.

Data Source :
Individual employers
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The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually.

Financial Planning 02/01
Form # 350-050-36

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

City or County:
City of Black Hawk

YEAR ENDING :
December 2007

This Information From The Records Of (example - City of _ or County of

Prepared By:
Phone: 303-582-2294

Dana Wood

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAII

ABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B.  Local C. Receipts from D. Receipts from
ITEM Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- Federal Highway
Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration

._Total receipts available

. Minus amount used for collection expenses

._Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes

. Minus amount used for mass transit

D B G D] —

. Remainder used for highway purposes

IL. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD |
AND STREET PURPOSES

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM | AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway disbursements:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 0
a. Motor Fuel (from Item L.A.5.) 2. Maintenance: 80,000
b. Motor Vehicle (from Item L.B.5.) 3. Road and street services: '
c. Total (a.+b.) a. Traffic control operations
2. General fund appropriations 392,331 b. Snow and ice removal 45,995
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 0 c. Other
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 20,971 d. Total (a. through c.) 45,995
5. Transfers from toll facilities 4. General administration & miscellaneous
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety 207,897
a. Bonds - Original Issues 6. Total (1 through 5) 423,892
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a. +b. +¢.) 0 a. Interest
7. Total (1 through 6) 413,302 b. Redemption
B, Private Contributions c. Total (a. +b.) 0
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes:
(from page 2) 10,590 a. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption
(from page 2) 0 c. Total (a. + b)) 0
E. Total receipts A7+ B + C + D) 423,892 3. Total (I.c+2.c) 0
. ' C. Payments to State for hishways
D. Payments to toll facilities
E. Total disbursements (A.6 + B.3 + C + D) 423,892
IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)
Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt

1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)

=

. Notes (Total)

0

Notes and Comments:

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

A. Beginning Balance

B. Total Receipts

C. Total Disbursementy D. Ending Balance E. Reconciliation

423,892

423,892 0

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05)

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE

(Next Page)
110
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LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATE:
Colorado

December 2007

YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM

A.3. Other local imposts:

AMOUNT

ITEM

A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:

(Carry forward to page 1)

a. Property Taxes and Assessments a. Interest on investments
b. Other local imposts: b. Traffic Fines & Penalities 20,971
1. Sales Taxes c. Parking Garage Fees
2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees d. Parking Meter Fees
3. Liens e. Sale of Surplus Property
4. Licenses f. Charges for Services
5. Specific Ownership &/or Other g. Other Misc. Receipts
6. Total (1. through 5.) 0 h. Other
c. Total (a. +b.) 0 i. Total (a. through h.) 20,971

(Carry forward to page 1)

1. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM | AMOUNT
C. Receipts from State Government D. Receipts from Federal Government

1. Highway-user taxes 9,899 1. FHWA (from Item 1.D.5.)
2. State general funds 2. Other Federal agencies:
3. Other State funds: a. Forest Service

a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA

b. Project Maich c¢. HUD

¢. Motor Vehicle Registrations 691 d. Federal Transit Admin

d. Other (Specity) e. U.S. Corps of Engineers

e. Other (Specify) f. Other Federal

f. Total (a. through ¢.) 691 g. Total (a. through f.) 0
4. Total (1. + 2. + 3.) 10,590 | 3. Total (1. + 2.g)

(Carry forward to page 1)

ON NATIONAL
HIGHWAY
SYSTEM

A.l. Capital outlay:

(@)

a. Right-Of-Way Costs

OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY
SYSTEM
(b)

TOTAL

{c)

b. Engineering Costs

¢. Construction:

(1). New Facilities

o|ok

(2). Capacity Improvements

(3). System Preservation

(4). System Enhancement & Operation

(5)._Total Construction (1) + (2) + (3) + (4) 0

d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + 1.b. + 1.¢.5) 0

Notes and Comments:

(e Law] fan] [en] faw] fan]
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